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Kinh gii/To: - Uy ban Chirng khodn Nha nwic/State Securities Commission;
- S Giao dich Chirng khosén TP Ho Chi Minh/He Chi Minh Stock Exchange.

1. Tén 16 chirc/Name of organization: Téng Cong tv Pdu tu Phat trién Nha va D6 thi
Nam Ha Noi/Ha Noi South Housing and Urban Development Corporation.
—  Ma chimg khoan/Stock code; NHA
—  Pia chi/Address: Cum céng nghiép Cau Giat, phudmg Duy Tién, tinh Ninh Binh / Cau Giat
Industrial Cluster, Duy Tien Ward, Ninh Binh Province.

— Dién thoai/Telephone: 84-(226) 384 77 56

—  Email: dothinambanoia email.com

2. N§i dung théng tin cong bb/Content of information disclosure:

Téng Céng ty Pau tr Phat trién Nha va D thi Nam Ha Noi céng b théng tin Béo cdo tai chinh
Quy III nam 2025/Ha Noi South Housing and Urban Development Corporation announces the
disclosure of the Quarter Il 2025 Financial Statements.

3. Théng tin nay dd duoc cong bd trén trang théng tin dién tr cia Téng Cong ty vao ngdy
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company s website on October 16, 2023, as in the link: fuip: wvww nambanoi.con, v,

Ching 161 xin cam két cdc thong tin cong bd trén déy la ding s thét va hoan toan chiu trach nhiém
trude phap ludt vé noi dung cdc thong tin di cong bd/We hereby certify that the information
provided is true and correct and we bear the full responsibility to the law.
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TONG CONG TY PAU TU PHAT TRIEN NHA VA PO THI NAM HA NOI

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

QUY 3 NAM 2025
Gdm cac bidu:
1. Bang céan dbi ké todn (Mau s6 B01 - DN)
2. Két qua hoat déng kinh doanh (Mau s6 B02 - DN)
3. Béo cao luu chuyén tién té (Méu s6 B04 - DN)
4. Thuyét minh béo cdo tai chinh (MAu s6 B09 - DN)




TONG CONG TY PAU TU PHAT TRIEN NHA VA PO THI NAM HA NOI

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

QUY 3 NAM 2025
Gom cdc biéu:
1. Bang can d6i ké toén (Mau s6 BO1 - DN)
2. Két qua hoat dong kinh doanh (Mau s6 B02 - DN)
3. Bao céo luu chuyén tién té (Mau s B04 - DN)
4. Thuyét minh bao cao tai chinh (Mau sé B09 - DN) |




TONG CONG TY PAU TU PHAT TRIEN NHA VA PO THI NAM HA NOI

Cum céng nghiép Cu Giat, phuémg Duy Tién, tinh Ninh Binh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

DN - BANG CAN POI KE TOAN

Quy Il ndm 2025
Mau sé: BOI-DN

Chi tiéu :hI:It?au T[:::If‘ 86 cubi ky Sé dAu ky

TAI SAN
A- TAI SAN NGAN HAN 100 102.098.178.402 194.006.433.766
1. Tién va cic khoin twong duong tién 110 5.567.470.951 21.633.945.852
. Tién 111 3.1 3.567.470.951 18.633.945,852
2, Céc khoan tuong dwong tién 112 3.000.000.000
11. Céic khodn dfu tw ti chinh ngdn han 120 = S
1. Chimg khoan kinh doanh 121 - -
2. Dy phing gidm gid chimg khoén kinh doanh 122 - -
3. Béu nr nfim gilr dén ngay ddo han 123 - <
111. Céc khoan phii thu ngin han 130 40.189.794.474 57.367.291.774
. Phai thu ngén han ciia khach hiang 131 3.2 14.061.884.935 44,716.935.347
2. Tra trudc cho ngudi bin ngdn han 132 5.3 32.598.591.040 19.373.762.557
3. Phai thu ni bd ngin han 133 :
4, Phai thu theo tién dd ké hoach hop déng xdy dymg 134 -
5. Phai thu vé cho vay ngiin han 135 -
6. Phii thu ngin han khic 136 210.011.118 21.357.489
7. Dy phong phai thu ngin han khé doi 137 {6.680.692.619) {6.744,763.619)
8. Tai san thiéu chor xir 1y 139 -
IV, Hang ton kho 140 40.760.698.218 93.505.779.005
1. Hang ton kho 141 54 40.760.698.218 93.505.779.005
2. Dy phong giam gid hing tén kho 149 .
V. Tai sdn ng‘ﬁn han khdie 150 15.580.214.759 21.499.417.135
1. Chi phi trd trirde ngén han 151 10.176.328 12.288.598
2. Thué GTGT duge khéu trir 152 15.570.038.431 21.487.128.537
3. Thué va céc khoan khdc phai thu Nha nudc 153 -
4, Giao dich mua bén lai trdi phifu Chinh phu 154 - =
5. Tai sin ngfin han khéc 1535 - =
B. TAI SAN DAI HAN 200 797.138.334.509 606.664.580.631
I. Cic khodn phai thu dai han 210 - -
I. Phai thu dai han cda khich hang 211 - -
2. Tra trirde cho ngurod ban dai han 212 - -
3. Vén kinh doanh & don vj trye thude 213 -
4. Phai thu ndi bd dai han 214 =
5. Phai thu vé cho vay dai han 215 - -
6. Phai thu dai han khéc 216 -
7. Dy phong phii thu dai han kho dbi 219 - -
I1. Tai sén ¢b dinh 220 092.365.542.865 62.975.113.609
1. Téi sin cb djnh hiru hinh 221 92.365.542.865 62.975.113.609

- Nguyén gia 222 3.3 157.184.852 928 123.452.888.294

- Gid trj hao mon Iy ké 223 (64.819.310.063) (60.477.774.685)
2. Tai san eb dinh thué tai chinh 224 -




Mi

Thuyit

Chi tiéu it || ek S6 cudi ky $6 déu ky

- Nguyén gia 225 3 &

- Gid trj hao mén lily ké 226
3. Ti sin ¢b dinh vé hinh 227 -

- Nguyén gid 228 )

- Gid trj hao mén liy ké 229 -
I11. Béit djng san diu tu 230

- Nguyén gia 231 -

- Gi4 trj hao mon liy ké 232 - -
V. Tai sin dir dang dai han 240 698.740.876.931 539.088.747.966
. Chi phi san xuit, kinh doanh dé& dang dai han 241 - -
2. Chi phi xdy dyng co ban di dang 242 5.6 6G98,740.876.931 539.088.747.966
V. Piu tr thi chinh dai han 250 4.421.530.700 4.545.406.029
I, Bdu tir vao cng ty con 251 -

2. Béu tr vio cong ty lién két, lién doanh 252

3. Péu tu gop vin vao don vi khic 253 57 10.000.000.000 10.000.000.000
4. Dur phong diu tur tai chinh dai han 254 (5.578.469.300) (5.454.593.971)
5. Dhu tr ndm gitr dén ngay déo han 255 -

V1. Thi sén dai han khéc 260 1.610.384.013 55.313.027
1. Chi phi trd trude dai han 261 1.610.384.013 55.313.027
2. Tai san thué thu nhip hoan lai 262 - -
3. Thiét bi, vit tur, phu tiing thay thé dai han 263 - #
4. Tai san dai han khac 268 - -
5. Loi thé thuong mai 269 - -
TONG CONG TAI SAN 270 899.236.512.911 £00.671.014.397
NGUON VON

C. NQ PHAI TRA 300 306.317.025.413 284.657.954.576
I. No ngiéin han 310 170.054.152.675 233.769.522.502
1. Phai tré ngudi ban ngén han 311 5.8 26.661.324.271 15.961.905.853
2. Nguwdri mua tra tién truée ngan han 312 5.9 - 74.400.000.000
3. Thué va cac khodn phai ndp nhi nudce 313 19.319.113.852 15.772.344.210
4, Phéi trd ngudi lao ding 314 - 1.547,722.213
5. Chi phi phai tra ngfin han 315 9.442.214.552 7.226.050.226
6. Phai tra ndi bo ngén han il6 - =
7. Phai tra theo tién 46 ké hoach hop dong xdy dung 317

5. Doanh thu chua thuc hign ngﬁn han 318 918.000.000 -
9, Phai tra ngdin han khdc 319 510 55.000.000 5.455.000.000
10. Vay va ng ngan han 320 511 113.658.500.000 113.406.500.000
11. Dir phéng phai trd ngin han 321 - -
12, Quy khen thudng phic lgi 322 - #
13. Quy binh én gia 323 - -
14. Giao dich mua bén lai trai phiéu Chinh phu 324 - -
IL. Ny dai han 330 136.262,872,738 50.888.432.074
1. Phai tra ngudi ban dai han 331 - -
2. Ngudi mua tré tién trirde dai han 332 -
3. Chi phi phai tra dai han 333

4. Phai tra ndi by vé vn kinh doanh 334 -




Chi ti¢u Ma | Thuyet| ky s6 dhu ky
chi tiéu | minh
5. Phai trd ngi b dai han 335 .
6. Doanh thu chuwa thye hién dai han 336 -
7. Phai tra dai han khdc 337 5.10 34.536.358.800 31.709.667.600
8. Vay vi ng thué tai chinh dai han 338 5.11 101.726.513.938 19.178.764.474
9. Trai phiéu chuyén ddi 339 - -
10, Cé phiéu wru dai 340 - -
11. Thué thu nhip hoan lai phai tra 341 =
12, Dy phing phai trd dai han 342
13. Qu¥ phér trién khoa hoc va cong nghé 343 - =
D.VON CHU SO HU'U 400 592.919.487.408 516.013.059.821
I. Vén chii si hiru 410 5.12 592.919.487.498 516.013.059.821
1, Vin gép cia chil s& hitu 411 485.917.090.000 441.745.200.000
- Cé phiéu phd théng cé quyén bidu quyét 411a 485.917.090.000 441,745.200.000
- C phiéu ru dai 411b -
2. Thang du vén cd phin 412 206.116.000 206.116.000
3. Quyén chon chuyén dbi tréi phiéu 413 -
4. Vén khic cia chil s& hiru 414 -
5. C6 phiéu quy 415 - -
6. Chénh 1éch dénh gié lai tai sén 416 2 <
7. Chénh léch ty gia hoi doai 417 : -
8. Qu¥ dau tir phat trién 418 - -
9. Qu hd tro sip xép doanh nghiép 419 -
10. Qu# khac thude von chi si hitu 420 - -
1. Lyi nhudn sau thué chua phin phfpi 421 5.13 106.796.281.498 74.061.743.521
- LNST chwa phin phéi liy ké dén cubi ki trudc 421a 29.889.853.821 11.058.060.490
- LNST chua phin phbi ky ndy 421b 76.906.427.677 63.003.683.331
12. Ngudn von diu tr XDCB 422 - -
13. Loi ich c6 déng khéng kiém sodt 429 - 5
IL. Ngudn kinh phi va quy khic 430 - -
1. Ngudn kinh phi 431 - -
2, Ngudn kinh phi di hinh thinh TSCD 432 - -
TONG CONG NGUON VON 440 §99.236.512.911 800.671.014.397
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TONG CONG TY DAU TU PHAT TRIEN NHA VA DO THI NAM HA NOI

Cum cing nghigp Ciu Giat, phardmg Duy Tién, tinh Ninh Binh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Quy [l néim 2025
Meu sa: BO2-DN

DN - BAO CAO KET QUA KINH DOANH
Mii ; : S liiy ké tir S liy ké tir
Chi tiéu ey | Thuydt e Quf-nay ahianen the i | @hmnioe dbe ol
tidu minh nim nay nim trirdc quf niy (nEmnay) | qui sdy {nlim trwdx)

1. Doanh thu ban hang va cung cip dich vu 01 5.14 97.292.349.366 24.678.884.515 269.253.581.128 119.865.532.146
2, Céc khoan giam trir doanh thu 02 - - - -
3. Doanh thu thuiin vé bin hang vi cung cip dich vu 10 97.292.349.366 24.678.884.515 269.253.581.128 119.865.532.146
4. Gid von hang ban j ] 11 5.15 58.793.720.233 7.542.051.278 163.001.165.549 45.908.907.744
5, Loi nhudn gip vé ban hang va cung cip dich vu 20 38.498.629.133 17.136.833.237 106.252.415.579 73.956.624.402
6. Doanh thu i?oat dng tai chinh 21 5.16 41.065.223 9.526.950 61.792.759 25.116.746
7. Chi phi tai chinh 22 5.16 1.015.230.007 585.825.410 2.859.946.982 2.000.624.516

- Trong do: Chi phi 1di vay 23 1.015.230.097 585.825.410 2.736.071.653 1.817.504.507
8. Phin I3i 15 trong cong ty lién doanh lién két 24 - 5 - B
9. Chi phi bén hang 25 . - - -
10. Chi phi guan ly doanh nghigp 26 5.17 2.402.572.747 1.641.166.044 6.900.265.819 6.585.497.240|
11. Lgi nhufin thuiin tir hoat ddng kinh doanh 30 35.121.891.512 14.919.368.733 96.553.995.537 65.395.619.392
12. Thu nhdp khac B 31 5.18 - - 992.186.697
13. Chi phi khéc 32 10.141.850 86.586.385 336.768.753 117.610.509
14. Loi nhuiin Khic 40 (10.141.850)| (86.586.385)| (336.768.753)| 874.576.188
15, Ting lgi nhujin ké todn trudc thué 50 35.111.749.662 14.832.782.348 96.217.226.784 66.270.195.580]
16. Chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh 51 5.19 7.024.378.302 2.966.556.470| 19.310.799.107 13.260.243.941
17. Chi phi thué TNDN hoan lai 52 : 2 = :
18. Loi nhudin sau thué thu nhip doanh nghiép 60 28.087.371.360 11.866.225.878 76.906.427.677 53.009.951.639|
18.1. Loi nhudn sau thué ciia céng ty me 61 L - - -
18.2. Loi nhudn sau thué ciia cb dong khang kiém sodt 62 E E 5 B
19, Lii co ban trén cb phigu(*) 70 = = E 4
20. Lii suy giam trén co phicu 71 - .
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TONG CONG TY PAU TU PHAT TRIEN NHA VA DO THI NAM HA NOI

Cum céng nghiép Ciu Giat, phudng Duy Tién, tinh Ninh Binh

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

DN - BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE (GIAN TIEP)

Quy 11l ndm 2023

Mdu sd: BO4-DN

M Liiy ké tir ddu ndm | Liy ké tir diu nim
Chi tiéu chi | THOYE G i quynay | dén culi uy niy
e quy nay quy ny

tiéu (niim nay) {niim trude)
I, Luu chuyén tién tir hoat ding kinh doanh
1. Leri nhudin trirde thué 0l 26.217.226.784 66.270.195.580
2. Diéu chinh cho cic khoiin
- Khau hao TSCE va BBSBT 02 4.341.535.378 4.304.918.764
- Cide khodan dy phong 03 50.804.329 233.120.009
- Lai, 15 CLTG hdi dodi do dénh gi lai cic khodn myc c6 gbe ngoaité | 04 d <
- Lai, 16 tir hoat déng dau tu 05 (61.792.759) (25.116.746)
- Chi phi 13 vay 06 2.736.071.653 1.817.504.507
- Céic khodn diéu chinh khac 07 -
3. Loi nhuin tir hogt dong kinh doanh truéc thay ddi von luu djng | 08 103.292.845.385 72.600.622.114
- Téng, giam cac khoan pha_i thu 09 23.368.6069.524 7.094. 480,779
- Tang, giam hing ton kho 10 52.745.080.787 21.619.678.668
- Tang, giam cac khoan phai tra 11 {106.360.654.080) (72.429.366.954)
- Tang, giam chi phi trd trude 12 (1.552.958.716) 1.161.460.357
- Tang, giam chimmg khodn kinh doanh 13 - -
- Tién l1ai vay di tra 14 (1.860.866.228) (1.471.581.503)
- Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép 4 ndp 15 (15.600.188.814) (659.218.459)
- Tién thu khéc tir hoat d¢ng kinh doanh 16 - -
- Tién chi khéc cho hoat déng kinh doanh 17 - -
Luu chuyén tién thuin tir hoat déng kinh doanh 20 54.031.927.858 27.916.075.002
II. Luu chuyén tién tir hoat ding diu tir
1. Tién chi dé mua sim, xiy dpng-'I'SCE) va cic tai san dai han khic 21 (152,959,944 982) (19.153.736.182)
2. Tién thu tir thanh ly, nhugng ban TSCE va cdc tai san dai han khac 22 - 930.000.000
3. Tién chi cho vay, mua cdc céng cu ng cia don vi khic 23 - -
4. Tieén thu hdi cho vay, ban lai cic céng cy ni cia don vi khic 24 - -
5. Tién chi ddu tu gdp von vio don vi khic 25 i -
6. Tién thu hoi ddu tr gép von vio don vj khac 26 - -
7. Tién thu 13i cho vay, ¢ tirc va lpi nhudn duge chia 27 61.792.759 25.116.746
Luu chuyén tién thudn tir hoat déng diu tu 30 {152.898.152.223) (18.198.619.436)
11, Luwu chuyén tién tir hoat dgng tai chinh
I, Tién thu tir phat hanh ¢& phiéu, nhin von gdp cia chi s& hitu 31 44,171.890.000 20.000.000.000
2. Tién tra lai vén gop cho céc chit sé hitu, mua lai ¢6 phidu cia 1 .
deanh nghiép da phat hanh r =
3. Tién thu tir di vay 33 141.907.874 464 15.106.500.000
4, Tién chi tra ng gde vay 34 (59.108.125.000) (33.920.361.850)
5. Tién chi tra ng thué tai chinh 35 - -
6.Ca tire, lii nhudn 44 tra cho chi sé& hitu 36 (44.171.890.000) -
Luu chuyén tién thuin tir hogt dgng thi chinh 40 §2.799,749.464 1.186.138.150
Liru chuyén tién thuiin trong ki (50 = 20+30+40) 50 (16.066.474.901) 10.903.593.716
Tién va tlmﬂgduungtién didu k¥ 60 5.1 21.633.945.852 8.280.087.259
Anh hiréng cia thay d6i ty gia hdi doai quy dbi ngoai 18 61 - -
Tién va twong dwong tién cudi ky (70 = 50+60+61) 70 | 51 ‘m\\\ 19.193.580.975

—— .
Ninh G ﬁﬁ‘:c’ﬁ?ﬁ'ﬁﬁx‘@s 1 2025
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TONG CONG TY PAU TU PHAT TRIEN NHA VA DO THI NAM HA NQI B#o cio tai chinh
Cym CN Céu Giat, Duy Tién, Ninh Binh Cho giai doan tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH : i MAU B09 - DN
Cete Thuyét mink néay la mat b phin hop thanh vé can dige doe dong thdi véi Bdo cdo tai chinh kém theo

1. THONG TIN DOANH NGHIEP
1.1 Hinh thirc sé hiru véin
Téng Cong ty Du tr Phat trién Nha va D4 thi Nam Ha Ngi, (sau day goi tat Ia “Téng Cong ty™) Ia
Céng ty cb phén duge thanh ldp va hoat dong theo Gidy chimg nhin dang ky kinh doanh Céng ty ¢é phin sb
0700222689 ngay 27/11/2007, da ding ky thay ddi lin thir 15 vao ngay 10/06/2025 do S& Ké hoach va Dau tr
Tinh Ha Nam cp.
Tru 56 chinh coa Cdng ty hién dit tai Cum Cdng nghiép Ciu Giat, phutmg Duy Tién, tinh Ninh Binh.
Téng Céng ty Dau tr Phat trién Nha va D6 thi Nam Ha Ngi tién thin 1a Céng ty TNHH Thanh M9

duge thanh lip ngdy 26/03/2004 c6 sb vén didu 1¢ ban diu 14 2.500,000.000 déng véi cae nganh nghé chinh
nhir xdy dung eéng trinh, diu tu bit déng san, khai thac, ché bién va mua ban vit liéu xdy dung...

Ny 25 thang 01 nam 2010, Céng ty TNHH Thanh My chinh thire déi tén thanh Tdng Céng ty Déu tu
Phat trién Nha va D thi Nam Ha Ngi theo gidy phép dang ky kinh doanh s6 0700222689 do S¢ Ké hoach va
Piu tur tinh Ha Nam cdp vai sé von didu 18 12 58.900.000.000 déng, danh diu mt bude thay ddi méi trong
tién trinh phat trién cia Téng Cong ty.

Ngdy 13/07/2010, Téng Céng ty niém yét lin diu tai S¢ Giao dich Chimg khoan Ha Ngi (HNX) - Ma
ch phiéu: NHA.

Ngiy 21/01/2021, Téng Cong ty chinh thirc niém yét trén S& Giao dich Chimg khodn Thanh phd Ho
Chi Minh (HSX) — Mi chimg khodn; NHA.

Trong qua trinh hoat d@ng va phat trién, Téng cong ty da nhiéu lin ting von. Dén ngay 30/09/2025,
Vén diéu ¢ thye gop theo Gidy chimg nhén ding ky kinh doanh efia Céng ty 12 485.917.090.000 dong, chia
thanh 48.591.709 ¢b phin v&i ménh gid 14 10.000 déng/cd phin.

1.2 Nginh nghé kinh doanh va hoat déng chinh

Hoat dong san xudt kinh doanh chinh ciia Céng ty bao gém:
- Xiy dung cong trinh k¥ thugt din dung: Bdu tr xdy dung ha ting cdc khu céng nghiép, d6 thj va din cw;

- Xiy dung cong trinh khéc khéng phai nha nhir: céng trinh thé thao ngoai troi; Chia tach dit véi cai tao dit
(ddp, mé rong dudmg, co si ha ting cong...) (4299);

- Xy dymg nha dé o, Xay dung nha khong dé & (4101; 4102);
- Xiy dyng céng trinh duémg sit; Xiy dyng cong trinh duémg b (4211; 4212);

- Xiy dung cong trinh dién din dung; X4y dung céng trinh cdp, thodt nude; Xay dung cdng trinh vién
théng, théng tin lién lac; Xy dyng céng trinh cong ich khac (4221; 4222; 4223; 4220);

Xiy dymg cong trinh thiy; Xy dung cong trinh khai khodng; Xay dung céng trinh ché bién, ché tao
(4291; 4292; 4293);

- Chuin bj mit bﬁng; Lép dit hé thﬁng xdy dymg khac; Hoan thién céng trinh xdy dumg; Hoat dong xiy
dymg chuyén dung khac (43 12; 4329; 4330; 4390);
Dich vu luu trii ngdn ngay: Kinh doanh khach san; Co s& luu tmi khéc; Cung cip dich vy an udng theo
hop ding khong thuémg xuyén vai khach hang (5510; 5590; 5621); Dich vy an uéng khéc (5629); Dich
vu phye vu db udng (5630);

Kinh doanh bit déng sin, quyén sir dung dét thude chi s& hitu, chi sir dung hofic di thué (6810);



TONG CONG TY PAU TU PHAT TRIEN NHA VA DO THI NAM HA NOI Biio cfio tai chinh
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1.3 Chu ky sin xuit, kinh doanh théng thwirng

Chu k¥ san xudt, kinh doanh théng thuong cia Céng ty duge thye hién trong thoi gian khéng qua 12
thang.

1.4.  Co cfiu ti chire quin Iy vi diéu hanh

Cic thanh vién Hoi dong Quan tri, Ban Kiém sodt vi Ban Tong Gidm doc clia Tong Cong ty trong giai
doan tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 30/09/2025 va dén ngay lip Bdo cdo nay nhu sau:

Hai ﬂf'mg Quidin tri

Ong Nguyén Minh Hoan
Ong Nguyén Vin Hing
Ong Nguyén Dic Long
Ong Ci Bire Ngoc

Ong Trin Ngoc Tuyén

Ban Kiém sodit

Bi Duong Thi Huyén
Ong Nguyén Van Nghia
Ong Bii Thanh Ludn

Ban Ting Gidm die

Ong Nguyén Dic Long
Ong Nguyén Hoang Pao
Ong Nguyén Bic Kién

1.5. Ngwdi dai dig¢n theo phap ludt

Nguéni dai dién theo phéap ludt cia Téng Céng ty 14 éng Nguyén Pic Long.

Chu tich

Thénh vién

Thanh vién

Thanh vién

Thinh vién dic lp

Trréng Ban
Théanh vién

Thanh vién

Téng Gidm déc
Phé Téng gidm déc
Phé Téng gidm déc

-—— |1 ¥ B 1Y
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2. CO SO LAP BAO CAO TAI CHINH VA KY KE TOAN
2.1  Cusirliip Bdo cdo tai chinh

Béo céo tai chinh kém theo durge trinh bay bing Dong Viét Nam (VND), theo nguyén tic gid gbc va
phit hgp véi cde Chudn myc ké todn Viét Nam, Hé thong ké toan Viét Nam va cdc quy djnh hién hanh khac vé
ké todn tai Vigt Nam.

Bdo cdo tai chinh kém theo khong nhim phan dnh tinh hinh tai chinh, két qua hoat déng kinh doanh
v tinh hinh luru chuyén tién t& theo céc nguyén tic va thong 1¢ ké toan duoc chép nhén chung tai cic nudc
khac ngoai Viét Nam.
2.2 Ky ké todn

Naim tai chinh ciia Téng Cong ty bit diu tir ngay 01 thang 01 v két thic vio ngay 31 thiang 12.

3. AP DUNG CAC CHUAN MUC KE TOAN MOI1

Téng Céng ty 4p dyung Ché dj ké todn Doanh nghiép ban hanh theo Théng tur s6 200/2014/QD-BTC
ngay 22/12/2014 cia B§ trudmg BG Tai chinh.

Téng Céng ty di thue hién cic Chudn muc ké todn Viét Nam va cdc van ban huémg din Chuin myc
do Nha nurée ban hanh. Bdo cdo tai chinh duge 1dp va trinh bay theo ding moi quy djnh cia timg chudn muye,
théng tu hurdng dan thue hién chudn muc va Ché d6 ké todn hién hanh dang ap dung.

4. TOM TAT CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN CHU YEU
Sau ddy la céc chinh séch ké todn chi yéu dige Tong Cong ty ap dung trong viée lip Béo cdo tai chinh:

4.1  Ude tinh ké toan

Viéc ldp Bdo cdo tai chinh tudn tha theo cdc Chudn mue Ké toan Viét Nam, Hé thong K& todn Viét
Mam va cdc quy dinh hién hanh khac vé ké toan tai Viét Nam yéu cdu Ban Giam ddc phéi ¢6 nhitg wic tinh
va gia dinh anh hwéng dén s6 liéu bao cdo vé céng no, tai sin va viée trinh bay cdc khodn céing ng va tai sin
tiém tang tai ngay lap Bdo céo tai chinh ciing nhu céc s liéu bdo cdo vé doanh thu va chi phi trong sufit nam
tai chinh. Két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh thyc té ¢o thé khéc véi cac wéce tinh, gia dinh dit ra.

4.2 Tién vi cdc khoin twong duong tién

Tién mat va cic khodn twong duong tidn bao gdm tién mit tai quf, cic khoan ky cuoe, ky quy, cdc
khodn diu tr ngfin han hojic cic khodn ddu tr ¢6 kha ning thanh khoan cao d& dang chuyén ddi thanh tién va it
c6 riti ro lién quan dén viéc bién dong gia trj chuyén dbi cta cic khoan nay.
4.3  Cic khodn phai thu

Céc khoan phai thu duge phin anh theo gid tri wéc tinh cé thé thu héi sau khi trir di du phong cdc
khoan phai thu khé dbi. Dy phéng phai thu khé déi duge 1ip dua vao dénh gid ciia Ban Téng gidm dbc vé cdc
khoan ng khéng co kha nang thu hdi. Ting hofic giam s6 du tai khoan dy phong dwge tinh vao chi phi quan Iy
doanh nghiép trong nim.

4.4  Hang tén kho

Hang ton kho duge xdc dinh trén co s gia thip hon gilra gid gbe va gid trj thudn cé thé thue hién
duge. Gia gbe hang tén kho bao gdm chi phi nguyén vt lidu trye tiép, chi phi lao ddng trre tiép va chi phi sin
xudt chung, néu cé, dé co dugc hang tin kho & dja diém va trang thdi hién tai. Gia gbe cia hang tén kho duge
xdc dinh theo phuong phap binh quén gia quyén. Gid tri thudn c6 thé thuc hién duge duge xac dinh bing gia
bén ude tinh trir cac chi phi dé hoan thinh ciing chi phi tiép thi, ban hang va phan phdi phét sinh.
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4.5  Taisan cb dinh hitu hinh va khiiu hao

Tii san ¢d dinh hitu hinh dugce trinh bay theo nguyén gia trir gid trj hao mén liy ké.

Nguyén gid tai sin cd dinh hiru hinh bao gém gid mua va toan b cdc chi phi khéc lién quan tryc tiép
dén vige dua tai san vao trang thai sin sing sir dung,

Tai san ¢b dinh hira hinh duge khiu hao theo phuong phap dudng thing dya trén théi gian hitu dung
wde tinh, Thid gian khiu hao cy thé nhur sau;

MNam
Nha cira, vt kién tric 25 - 45
My mac thiét bi 6-10
Phuong tién vin tai a-10
Thiét bj quan 1y 3-6

4.6  Chi phi xiiy dyng co bén di dang

Chi phi xay dyng co ban dé dang ciia Céng ty gbm cdc tii san la cac thiét bj dang trong qua trinh diu
tr mua sdm vé lip dat, chua dua vio sir dung, cdc cdng trinh xdy dyng co ban dang trong qua trinh xdy dung
chua dirge nghiém thu va dua vao sir dung tai thoi diém khda s6 1dp Béo cdo tai chinh.

4.7  Cic khoan phai tra
No phai trd 14 cdc khoin phéi thanh todn cho nhi cung edp vi cde dbi trgng khic. Ny phai trd bao

gdm cdc khoan phai tra ngwdi ban, phai tra ndi bb va phai trd khac. No phai tra khong ghi nhin thép hon nghfa
vy phai thanh toan. Cic khoan phai tra dwoc theo dai chi tiét theo timg d6i trong va ki han phai tra.

4.8  Vay va ny thué tai chinh

Céc khoan vay vé ng thué 1i chinh dwge ghi nhén trén co sé cac phiéu thu, chimg tir ngdn hing, cic
khé udc va cac heop df":rng vay, ng thué tdi chinh, Céac khodn vay, ng thué tai chinh duge theo déi theo timg doi
twong, kv han,

4.9 Chi phi di vay

Chi phi di vay lién quan tryc I]'ép dén viée mua, diu nr xfy dumg hodc san xudt nhimg tai san cin mét
théri gian twong déi dai dé hoan thanh dua vao sir dung hofic kinh doanh duge céng vao nguyén gid tai sin cho
dén khi tai san d6 duoe dua vao sir dung hofic kinh doanh. Céc khoan thu nhip phét sinh tir viée diu tr tam
thévi cde khoan vay durge ghi giam nguyén gid thi san cé lién quan.
4.10 Vbn gop cia chii ¢ hitu

Vén gép ciia chi s hitu duge ghi nhén theo st von thye té da gop cia cdc co déng,

Thang du vén cb phin dugce ghi nhdn theo s chénh léch gitta gia phat hanh va ménh gia cb phidu khi
phét hinh lin dau, phét hanh bé sung. Chi phi tryc tiép lién quan dén viéc phét hanh bé sung cd phiéu va tai
phat hanh c6 phiéu quy duge ghi gidm thiang du vin cb phén.

Loi nhudn sau thué chua phan phéi I3 s6 lgi nhudn (13i hodc 18) tir hoat dong cia doanh nghigp sau
khi trir chi phi thué TNDN cia k¥ ndy vA cae khoan diéu chinh do dp dung hdi t6 do thay ddi chinh sach ké
todn va didu chinh hdi to do sai sét rong yéu cia cdc nam trude.

Loi nhudn sau thué thu nhip doanh nghiép dirge phin phéi cho céc ¢b dong sau khi da trich 14p cic
quy theo Biéu 1& ciia Céng ty ciing nhu cic quy dinh cia phdp luit va da dugc Dai héi dong cb déng phé
duyét.

Co tire duge ghi nhén 12 ng phai trd khi duge Dai hi dbng cd dong phé duyét.
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4.11 Ghi nhiin doanh thu

Doanh thu ctia Céng ty bao gom doanh thu tir kinh doanh bét déng san, xiy lip cong trinh, cung cip
dich vu cho thué tai san, doanh thu tir hoat ddng tai chinh. .

Doanh thu kinh doanh bdt déng san

Doanh thu béan bit dong san ma Céng ty 1a chi diu tr duge ghi nhin khi déng thai théa man tit ca
ndm (5) diéu kién sau:

- Bit dong sin da hoan thanh todn bj va ban giao cho ngudi mua, doanh nghiép da chuyén giao
rii ro vi lgi ich giin lién véi quyén sé hitu bit déng san cho ngudi mua;

- Doanh nghiép khéng cén niim gitr quyén quan Iy bit déng san nhu ngudi s hiru bit déng san
hodc quyén kim soat bt déng sin;

- Doanh thu duge x4c dinh twong déi chic chan;

- Cong ty da thu dugc hoic sé& thu duge lgi ich kinh té tir giao dich bén bét dong san;

- Xéc dinh duge chi phi lién quan dén giao dich ban bat dong san.

Doanh thu ban bit dgng sin phin 16 ban nén dbi véi hop dong khéng hiy ngang duge ghi nhan khi

ding thori théa man tit ca bon (4) didu kién sau:

- Dachuyén giao rii ro va lgi ich gan lién véi quyén sir dung dét cho ngudi mua;

- Doanh thu duge xdc dinh twong déi chic chin;

- Xdc dinh duoe chi phi lién quan dén giao dich ban nén dit;

- Cong ty da thu duge hofie chiic chiin s& thu duge lgi ich kinh té tir giao djch ban nén dit.

Doanh thu tic hgp dong xdy dung

Déi voi cic hop déng xay dung quy dinh nha thiu duge thanh todn theo tién d9 ké hoach, doanh thu
v chi phi lién quan dén hop dong duge ghi nhin trong (g véi phin cong viée da hoan thanh do Cong ty ty
xdc dinh vao ngay khéa 50 ldp bdo cdo tai chinh.

Déi véi cac hop dtf'-ng xdy dung quy dinh nha thiu duge thanh todn theo gid trj khdi lugmg thyre hién,
doanh thu va chi phi lién quan dén hop déng duge ghi nhin trong tmg véi phin céng viée da hoan thanh duge
khéch hang xdc nhin vi duge phan anh trén hoa don di Iip.

Céc khoan ting, giam khéi lugng xdy lap, cic khoan thu béi thuong va céc khoan thu khéc chi duoe
ghi nhin doanh thu khi da dugc théng nhét véi khach hang.

Doanh thu cho thué tdi san hoat ding

Doanh thu cho thué tai san hoat ding duge ghi nhin theo phuong phap duimg th:ing trong sudt théi
gian cho thué. Tién cho thué nhén trude clia nhiéu ki duge phin bd vao doanh thu phit hop viéi thii gian cho
thué.

Doanh thu cung c'a“'g dich vu

Doanh thu cia giao dich vé cung l:a‘ip djch vy duge ghi nhin khi két qud ciia giao dich dé duge xdc
dinh mét cach ding tin edy. Trudng hop giao dich vé cung c’ép dich vy lién quan dén nhiéu ky thi doanh thu
durge ghi nhén trong ky theo két qua phin céng viée d3 hoan thanh tai ngay khoa sb I3p bao cao tai chinh giita
nién 4§ cia ky da.

Doanh thu hoat déng tai chinh

L3i tir cdc khodn déu tw dai han dugc udce tinh vé ghi nhdn quyen nhin céc khodn 13i tir céc Cong ty
nhéin diu tu dwge xac lip.

10
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Lii tién giri ngdn hang duge ghi nhin dya trén théng béo hang k¥ elda ngdn hing, |4 cho vay duge
ghi nhin trén co s& thii gian v 18 sudt thure 1€ timg ky.

4.12 Chi phi tai chinh

Chi phi tai chinh durge ghi nhén trong Béo cdo két qua hoat dong kinh doanh 14 tong chi phi tai chinh
phét sinh trong k¥, khéng bil trir véi doanh thu hoat déng téi chinh, bao gém chi phi 1ai vay, di phong dau tu
tai chinh,

4,13 Thué
Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép (néu co) thé hién tdng gid trj cua sé thué phai tra hién tai va sé thué
hodn lai.

Sé thué hién tai phai tra dirge tinh dua trén thu nhip chiu thué trong ki. Thu nhip chiu thué khic véi
i nhudn thudn duge trinh bay trén Bao cdo Két qua hoat déng kinh doanh vi khéng bao gém céc khoan thu
nhdp hay chi phi tinh thué hojic dvge khéu trir trong cdc nam khéc (bao gbm ci 15 mang sang, néu cd) va
ngodi ra khéng bao gbm cdc chi tidu khdng chiju thué hogic khéng duge khéu trir.

Thué thu nhiip doanh nghiép duge tinh theo thué suit c6 hiéu luc tai ngay két thic nién 49 ké toan 1a
20% tinh trén thu nhép chiu thué.

Viée xdc dinh thué thu nhip cia Cong ty cn cir vao cdc quy dinh hién hanh vé thué. Tuy nhién,
nhitmg quy dinh nay thay déi theo timg théri kv va viéc xdc dinh sau ciing vé thué thu nhip doanh nghiép tiy
thuge vao két qua kiém tra cia co quan thué c6 thim quyén.

Thué khac

Cic loai thué, phi khéc doanh nghiép thyc hién ké khai v ndp cho co quan thué dja phuong theo ludt
thué hién hanh tai Viét Nam.

4.14 Bén lién quan

Cac bén duge coi la lién quan néu mdt bén c6 kha nang kiém soat hodc cd anh huéng déng ké doi véi
bén kia trong viéc ra quyét dinh cac chinh sach tai chinh va hoat djng. Bén lién quan bao gdm:

- Nhimg doanh nghiép c6 quyén kiém soat, hojic bj kiém soét tryc tiép hodic gidn tiép théng qua mjt
hodic nhiéu bén trung gian, hofic dudi qu;-fén b kiém sodt chung v&i Téng Cong ty gém Céng ty me,
céc cong ty con ciing Tép dodn, céc bén lién doanh, co sé kinh doanh duwoc déng kiém sodt, cic cong
ty lién két.

- Céc c4 nhin cé quyén true tiép hofic gidn tiép biéu quyét & cac doanh nghiép Béo cdo din dén cé dnh
hurémg ding ké t6i doanh nghiép nay, cdc nhin vién qudn 1v chi chdt cé quyén va trach nhiém vé viéc
lap ké hoach, quan ly va kiém so4t cac hoat ding ciia Cong tv ké ca cac thanh vién mit thiét trong gia
dinh ciia cic cd nhin nay.

- Céc doanh nghiép do cic ¢ nhin duge néu trén ndm trye tiép hofic gidn tiép quyén biéu quyét holic
ngwdi d6 cé thé cé anh hudng dang ké 16i doanh nghigp.

Khi xem xét timg mdi quan h¢ cla cdc bén lién quan, ban chat cia moi quan hé dwge chi ¥ téi,

khong phai chi hinh thirc phap 1y ciia cac quan hé dé. Tét ca cac giao dich va sé du vdi cdc bén lién quan duoc
Céng ty trinh by tai cac thuyét minh dudi déy.
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5.

51

5.2

5.3

5.4

MAU B09 - DN

THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CHI TIEU TRINH BAY TREN BANG CAN POI KE TOAN,

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT DONG KINH DOANH

TIEN VA CAC KHOAN TUONG DUONG TIEN

Tién mit
Tién giri ngan hang
Cong

PHAI THU KHACH HANG

Céng ty Co phin Tin Cang - Pdng Van Ha Nam
Cong ty Cb phin Déu tur Phét trién Ha ting KCN
Péng Van 111 tinh Ha Nam

Céng ty Trach nhiém hitu han HDT

Ban QLDA CT dwéng GTLX Hoa Mac - Chiu Giang

Céc khach hang khac
Cing

TRA TRUOC CHO NGUOI BAN

Cong ty C6 phin Xy dyng Din dung Cong nghiép Ha Noi

Céng ty C6 phin Q. Home

Cong ty C6 phan Throng mai va San xuét Hop Phét
Cong tv TNHH Hing Diing

Khich hing khic

Cing

HANG TON KHO

Mguyén ligu, vit lidu
Chi phi san xudt, kinh doanh dé& dang
- Cde cang trinh xdy dimg
- Dir dn Khu déin cu Mge Bic
Cing

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VD
1.495.999.410 128.223.029
4.071.471.541 18.505.722 823
5.567.470.951 18.633.945.852
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
5.726.705.113 5,726,705.113
5.351.796.000 -
1.392.148.168 1.177.774.202
528.629.000 528.629.000
1.062.606.654 37.283.827.032

14.061.884.935

44.716.935.347

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VIND YND
7.987.370.145 -
3.333.000.000 2.000.000.000
2,884,342 847 2.273.266.767
2.000.000.000 -
16.393.878.048 15.100.495.790

32.598.591.040

19.373.762.557

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
2.688.517.900 3.797.116.997
38.072.180.318 89.708.662.008

14.168.520.202
23.003.660.116

41,822 557,735
47.886.104.253

40.760.698.218

93.505.779.005
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55 TAI SAN CO DINH HU'U HiNH
Nha cira, Miy mae, Phuwong tién Dung cu Tai sin cb 2
vit kién trie thiét bj viin tii quén I dinh khéc Tong chng
) , VND VND VND ~__VND VND VND
NGUYEN GIA
Tai ngay 01/01/2025 88.241.230.142  22.251.545.158  11.659.294.813 1.300.818.181 . 123.452.888.294
Tang trong ky 32.361.964.634 1.050.000.000 . 320.000.000 33.731.964.634
M GO AT 4 1.050.000.000 320.000.000 1.370.000.000
Téing do XDCB hodan thinh 32.361.964.634 . " . 32.361.964.634
Gidam trong ky - - - - - -
Thanh I, nhiegng bin . = . . § :
Tai ngay 30/09/2025 120.603.194.776 23.301.545.158  11.659.294.813 1.300.818.181 320.000.000 157.184.852.928
GIA TRl HAO MON LUY KK
Tai ngay 01/01/2025 35.749.914.393 13.366.283.018 10.484.854.716 876.722.558 - 60.477.774.685
Tang trong ky 2.601.000.126 1.285.399.592 290.826.401 164.042.592 266.667 4.341.535.378
Trich khau hao 2.601.000.126 1.285.399.592 290.826.401 164.042.592 266.667 4.341.535.378
Giam trong ky - - - - = -
Thanh Iy, nhurgng bén 2 = & 2 2 :
Tai ngay 30/09/2025 38.350.914.519 ‘_M.GSI 682,610  10.775.681.117 1.040.765.150 266.667 64.819.310.063
GIA TR] CON LAl
Tai ngay 01/01/2025 52.491.315.749 8.885.262.140 1.174.440.097 424.095.623 - 62.975.113.609
Tai ngiy 30/09/2025 8§2.252.280.257 8.649.862.548 §83.613.696 260.053.031 319.733.333 92.365.542.865

Th Y



TONG CONG TY PAU TU PHAT TRIEN NHA VA PO THI NAM HA NOI
Cum CN Céu Giat, Duy Tién, Ninh Binh

Cho giai doan tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

Bdo cdo thi chinh

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP THEO)
Cie Thuyét mink ndy 1é mét bg phin hap thénh va edn dwge dpe dang thoi véi Bdo cdo téi chinh kém theo

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

XAY DUNG CO BAN DO DANG

Dir 4n Té hop Khich san TMDV tai Khu d6 thi Hoa Mac
Dy dn BTXD tuyén duémg ndi tir nit giao ngd ba Hoa
Mac dén dudng BHOS theo hinh thirc d6i téc cing tr
(PPP) va hai du an d6i (mg Khu nhi & do thi Vin X4,
Chog Luong

Dur 4n Déiu tir xdy dung 05 tuyén dudng truc chinh thude
QH chi tiét xay dung ty 1€ 1/2000 khu vire trung tim db
thi Duy Tién theo hinh thite xiy dung - chuyén giao

Dy 4n Déu tu xdy dung Khu nha & va TMDV téng hop
thujc quy hoach phén khu ty 1§ 12000 khu vue phia
Biong Bong Vin

D dn Bau tr Xay dyng nha xuomg cho thué tai xa Chiu
Giang, thj x3 Duy Tién

Dy dn Khu nha & Tén Ha

Dy 4n Dlu tr xdy dung va Kinh doanh két cdu ha ting
Cum cong nghiép lang nghé Tién Son

Chi phi stra chita lon Khu Nha xudng Hoang Bong

Cing
CAC KHOAN PAU TU TAI CHINH

Céng ty Cb phin Tan Cang - Pdng Van Ha Nam
Cing

PHAI TRA NGUOI BAN

Cong ty TMHH Thuong mai Ha Hiéu

Céng ty Cb phin Xy dung Thuong mai Déng Nam
Cong ty TNHH Thwong mai va Xiy dyng Son Huyén
Céng ty Cb phin Diu tr Phét trién Thanh Dat

Céc nha cung cip khéc

Cing

NGUOI MUA TRA TIEN TRUOC

Ngudi mua tri tién trude _ngﬁ'n han

Céng ty CP Déu tu Phat trién Ha ting KCN Déng Vin
I

Céc c4 nhan ndp tién nhin chuyén nhuong quyén sir
dung dit Dy an Khu dén cr Mc Bac

Cing

30/09/2025
VIND

MAU B09 - DN

01/01/2025
VYND

208.196.625.067
212.981.666.807

62.059.142.510

67.206.918.129

45.253.173.665

204.533.396.437

186.729.282.973

43.228.732.916

34.382.001.433

43.858.385.162

102.694.497.050 6.112.773.771
348.853.703 -

- 244.115.274
698.740.876.931 539.088.747.966
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VYND VND
10.000.000.000 10.000.000.000
10.000.000.000 10.000.000.000
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
4.636.994_885 2.366.357.983

3.883.785.988

3.142.904.093 =
1.537.015.000 1.645.070.060
13.460.621.305 11.950.477.870
26.661.324.271 15.961.905.853
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
YND VND
60.000.000.000

14.400.000.000

74.400,000.000

d =l aa

v v = -l )



TONG CONG TY PAU TU PHAT TRIEN NHA VA PO TH] NAM HA NOI
Cum CN Ciu Giat, Duy Tién, Ninh Binh

Bio cio tai chinh
Cho giai doan tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHiNH (TIEP THEO) 1
Ciic Thuyvet mink nay l& mgt bg phin hop thanh va can dige doc dang thei vai Bdo cdo tai chinh kém theo

510 PHAI TRA KHAC

Phai tra khdc ngéin han
Cdc khoan phai tra diit coc khdc

Céc khodn phai tra, phai ndp khéc

Phii tra khéc dai han

Tién gép vén lién danh thyue hién dy 4n ciia Céng ty C6 phin Péu tur
Phét trién Thanh Pat theo hop dﬁng s6 01/HE - LD ngay 24 thing 08
nam 2018 dé thye hién DTXD tuyén dudmg nbi tir nit giao nga ba
Hoa Mac dén dwimg BHOS vi hai dy dn d6i img Khu nha & dé thj Van

Xa, Chy Luong
Ciing

511 VAY VA NO THUE TAl CHINH

01/01/2025
VND

Tiang trong k¥
YND

MALU B09 - DN

30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND
55.000.000 5.455.000.000
55.000.000 55.000.000

34.536.358.800

34.536.358.500

5.400.000.000
31.709.667.600

31.709.667.600

34.591.358.800

37.164.667.600

Gidm trong ky
VYND

30/09/2025
VND

Vay va ng thué tai chinh
ngin han

Vay ngin hang

Ngan hiang Ndng nghiép va
Phdr trién Ndong thin Vigt
Nam Chi nhanh Thi xd@ Duy
Tién Ha Nam

Vay dai han dén han tra
Ngdn hdng TMCP Ngogi
thuwong Vit Nam Chi nhanh
Ha Nam

NH TMCF Cang thuwong Viét
Nam Chi nhenh Ha Nam

Vay cac bén lién quan

Chi tich HPQT - Nguyén
Minh Hodan )

Cdng ty CP Phat trién Thanh
My

Vay cd nhin

Vay va no thué thi chinh
dai han

WVay ngin hang

Ngdn hang TMCP Ngoai
thieong Vigr Nam Chi nhdnh
Ha Nam

NH TMCP Cdng thueong Viét
Nam Chi nhdanh Ha Nam

113.406.500.000
34.600.000.000
34.600.000.000

4.006.500.000
1.814.500.000

2.192.000.000

58.000.000.000
48 000.000.000

10.000.000.000

16.300.000.000
19.178.764.474

19.178.764.474
12.069.734.274

7.109.030.200

56.903.250.000

32.900.000.000
32,900 000000

2.003.250.000
907.230.000

1.096.000.000

i

22.000.000.000
85.004.624.464

85.004.624.464
85.004.624.464

(56.651.250.000)
(30.600.000.000)
(30.600.000.000)

(2.551.250.000)
(907.250.000)

{1.644.000.000)

(20.000.000.000)
(10.000.000.000)

(10.000.000.000)

{3.500.000.000)
(2.456.875.000)

(2.456.875.000)
(1.360.875.000)

(1.096.000.000)

113.658.500.000
36.900.000.000
36.900.000.000

3.458.500.000
1.814.500.000

1.644.000.000

38.000.000.000
38.000.000.000

335.300.000.000
101.726.513.938

101.726.513.938
093.713.483.738

6.013.030.200

Cing

132.585.264.474

141.907.874.464

(59.108.125.000)

215.385.013.938
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TONG CONG TY DAU TU PHAT TRIEN NHA VA DO TH] NAM HA NQI Bio cdo tai chinh
Cum CN Ciu Giat, Duy Tién, Ninh Binh Cho giai doan tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP THEQ) MAU B09 - DN
Cac Th:g’é'i' minh néay I mot bg phdn hop thanh va edn dwge doe ding thoi vii Bdo edo tai chink kém theo

512 VONCHUSOHUU

Chi tiéu 01/01/2025 Ting trong ky Gidm trong k¥ 30/09/2025
(VND) (VND) (VND) (VND)

L. Vén chit siv hivu 516.013.059.821 121.135.093.053  (44.171.890.000)  592.976.262.874

1. Vén chii s hiru 441.745.200.000 44.171,890.000 - 485.917.090.000

2. Thing di vén ¢b phin 206.116.000 § 206.116.000

3. Lyi nhudn sau thué

chura phéin phéi

I1. Ngudn kinh phi v qu¥

khic

1. Quy khic thuje vén chi

s hifu

2, Ngudn vén diu tr xdy

dung co ban
Cing

74.061.743.821

76.906.427.677

(44.171.890.000)

106.796.281.498

516.013.059.821

121.078.317.677

(44.171.890.000)

592.919.487.498

Chi tiét viin chii sé hiru
Tai thoi diém 30/09/2025, téng sé vén Diéu 18 cia Téng Cong ty 1a: 485.917.090.000 dbng. Tinh hinh gép

vion cu thé nhr sau:

+ Cb phiéu vu dai

* Ménh gid ed phiéu dang lew hanh :10.0008/Cé phiéu

Co céu sé hifu Trong d6 Gid trj von thue
3 gop tai
C3 dong sécéphin | Ty16(%) |  Gid trj (VD) Chphin | Cphin | 30497025
phi thing wu dii (VND)
Nguyén Minh Hodn | 11.098.340 | 22,84% 110.983.400.000 | 11.098.340 - | 110.983.400.000
Cii Dirc Ngoc 68.750 0,14% 687.500.000 68.750 687.500,000
Trin Ngoc Tuyén 9.610 0,02% 96.100.000 9.610 96,100.000
Nguyén Van Hing 472.708 0,97% 4.727.080.000 472,708 4.727.080.000
Nguyén Dic Long 364,100 0,75% 3.641.000.000 364.100 3.641.000.000
Nguyén Hoang Bao | 2.573.636 5,30% 25.736.360.000 | 2.573.636 25.736.360.000
Nguyén Puc Kign | 2.404.848 4,95% 24.048.480.000 | 2.404.548 - | 24.048.480.000
Ta Ngoc Nhit 1.027.585 2,11% 10.275.850.000 | 1.027.585 10.275.850.000
Céc cd dong khic | 30.572.132 | 62,92% 305.721.320.000 | 30.572.132 - | 305.721,320.000
Cong 48.591.709 | 100,00% 485.917.090.000 | 48.591.709 - | 485.917.090.000
Ci phiéu 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
CP cp
- 56 lugng ¢6 phiéu duge phép phét hanh 48.591,709 44.174.520
- 86 lugng b phiéu da dwgc phat hanh va gop vin diy di 48.591.709 44.174.520
+ Co phiéu thuémg 48.591,709 44.174.520
+ Cd phiéu wu dai =

- 86 lwgng Cb phiéu da mua lai - -
+ Cb phiéu thuimg - -
+ Cb phiéu wu dai - -
- 54 lugng cb phiéu dang luu hanh 48.591.709 44.174.520
+ C6 phiéu thuémg 48.591.709 44.174.520

16



TONG CONG TY PAU TU PHAT TRIEN NHA VA PO THI NAM HA NQI
Cum CN Céu Gidt, Duy Tién, Ninh Binh

Bdo cdo tai chinh
Cho giai doan tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP THEO)
Cde Thuyér minh niy la mgt bo phin hgp thinh va cdn dwge dope ding théi véi Bdo cdo tai chinh kém theo

513

5.14

5.15

5.16

PHAN PHOI LQI NHUAN

Loi nhuiin chua phin phdi nim trude chuyén sang
Téng lgi nhudin trudce thué phit sinh trong ki

Biéu chinh tang

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép

Biéu chinh chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghi¢p cta cic
ndm trirde vao chi phi thué thu nhip hién hanh nim nay
Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép phai np

Lei nhugn sau thué

Phén phéi thu nhip

- Trich ldp quy dir phing téi chinh

- Trich ldp qu ddu tie phdt trién san xudt

- Trich qui khen thudng phiic lgi

Phdt hanh CP tra co tirc

Trd cd phiéu thwong cho ¢6 déng hign hitu vé cd phidu
thurgng cho CBCNV

Loi nhugn chua phin phii

DOANH THU

Doanh thu tir hoat ddng xiy dung
Doanh thu tir cung cdp dich vu
Doanh thu cia hang héa, thanh phdm bit dong san da bdn

Cing

GIA VON HANG BAN

Gia von cia hoat dong xay dumg
Gié von ciia dich vy da cung cap
Gid von cua bat djng san da ban
Cing

DOANH THU, CHI PHi TAI CHINH

Doanh thu hoat djng tai chinh
Lai tién giri, cho vay

Cing

Chi phi hoat dgng tai chinh
Lai tién vay

Dir phong thn thét diu tur

Cing

MAU B09 - DN

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
74.061.743.821 11.058,060.490
96.288.196.005 78.788.781.028
336.768.753 136.707.456
19.310.799.107 15.785.097.697
19.310.799.107 15.785.097.697
76.906.427.677 63.003.683.331

44.171.890.000

44.171.890.000

106.796.281.498

74.061,743.821

Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
162.324.087.709 14.620.855.285
2.249.037.284 1.785.276.356

104.680.456.135

103.459.400.5035

269.253.581.128

119.865.532.146

Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
134.936.686.729 12.255.210.041
1.461.513.816 1.311.008.490

26.602.965.004

32.342.689.213

163.001.165.549

45.908.907.744

Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND YND
61.792.759 25.116.746
61.792.759 25.116.746
2.736.071.653 1.817.504.507
123.875.329 183.120.009
2.859.946.982 2.000.624.516




TONG CONG TY PAU TU PHAT TRIEN NHA VA PO TH] NAM HA NOQI
Cum CN Céu Giat, Duy Tién, Ninh Binh

Bio céo tai chinh

Cho giai doan tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHIiNH (TIEP THEO) i
Cde Thuyér minh nay ld moe bg phdn hop thanh va cdn dwge doc dong thai vai Bdo cdo 14l chinh kém theo

517

5.18

5.19

CHI PHi QUAN LY DOANH NGHIEP

Chi phi nhin vién quan Iy
Chi phi db ding vin phing
Chi phi khiu hao TSCD
Thué, phi va 18 phi

Chi phi dir phong

Hodn nhip du phéng

Chi phi djch vy mua ngodi
Chi phi bing tién khéc
Cing

THU NHAP KHAC

Thanh Iy tai san ¢6 dinh
Céc khoan khac
Cong

THUE THU NHAP DOANH NGHIEP

Tong lpi nhujin ké todn trude thué

Cic khoan diéu chinh lgi nhuin dé xac dinh loi nhudn chiu
thué TNDN

Téng thu nhip chju thué

- Diéu chinh ting

- Piéu chinh giam

Trong d6: + Thu nhip tir kinh doanh bét déng san
+ Thu nhép tir cic hoat ddng khac

Thué suat thong thudng ciia kinh doanh bit dong sin

Thué sudt cia cac hoat dong khac

Chi phi thué TNDN tir kinh doanh bit didng sin

Chi phi thué TNDN tir céc hoat dong khéc

Thué TNDN

Thué TNDN truy thu theo Quyét dinh cia Cyc thué

Thué TNDN thye té phai njp

Loi nhudin sau thué thu nhip doanh nghiép

MAU B09 - DN

Tir01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
3.026.966.074 2.259.900.222
49.379.549 81.656.090
560.788.657 516.411.451
244.913.134 102.644.495

- 50.000.000

(64.071.000) :
2.988.126.776 2.328.249.989
94,162,629 1.246.634.993
6.900.265.819 6.585.497.240
Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VYND YND

& 930.000.000

: 62.186.697

. 992.186.697

Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dién 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
96,217.226.784 66.270.195.580
(336.768.753) (31.024.124)

96.553.995.537
336.768.753
69.899.552.088
26.654.443.449
20%

20%
13.979.910.417
5.330.588.690

19.310.799.107

66.301.219.704
31.024.124
65.625.087.966
676.131.738
200

20%
13.125.017.593
135.226.348

13.260.243.941

76.906.427.677

53.009.951.639

Vige xdc dinh thué thu nhip cia Téng Céng ty ciin cir vao cdc quy dinh hién hanh vé thué, Tuy nhién,
nhimg quy dinh nay thay ddi theo timg thai ki va viée xéc dinh sau cing vé thué thu nhép doanh nghig¢p tuy thude

véo két qua kiém tra coa co quan thué co thim qu}fén.



TONG CONG TY PAU TU PHAT TRIEN NHA VA PO TH] NAM HA NOIT

Cum CN Céu Giat, Duy Tién, Ninh Binh

Bio !:im tai chinh
Cho giai doan tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP THEOQ) .
Ciie Thuyét minh nay la mdt bg phdn hop thanh va can dwoe doc dong thai véi Bdo cdo tai chinh kém theo

520 THONG TIN VE CAC BEN LIEN QUAN

Cic Bén lién quan cia Céng ty bao gdm:

Ong Nguyén Minh Hon
Céng ty CP Péu tr Phit

trién Ha ting KCN Déng
Vin 111 {(HAPDIC)

Cong tv CP Tén Cang -
Péng Van Ha Nam

Chi tich Hi déng Quan tri

Quan trj clia Céng ty CP Tén Céng - Ddng Vian Ha Nam.

Cong ty CP Phét trién
Thanh My

Théanh My,

Giao dich chii yéu véi cdc bén lign quan:

Bén lién quan

N§i dung
nghiép vu

Tir 01/01/2025
dén 30/09/2025

MAU B09 - DN

Ong Nguyén Minh Hoan - Chi tich Hi déng Quan trj 1a cd déng lém va 1a thanh
vién Héi déng Quan trj ciia Cong ty CP Pau tr Phat trién Ha ting Khu Céng
nghiép Béng Vin 3.
Téng Céng ty Déu tr Phat trién Nha va D6 thi Nam Ha N§i 1a ¢6 déng gép von.

Ong Nguyén Minh Hoan - Chi tich Hoi ddng Quan trj 1a thanh vién Hoi déng

Ong Nguy&n Minh Hoan la C& déng lén cia Cong ty CP Phat trién Thanh M.
Ong Nguyén Pic Kién 14 Cha tich HPQT kiém Gidm déc Céng ty CP Phit trién

Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2024

- HAPDIC

- Ong Nguyén Minh Hoan

- Ong Nzuy&n Minh Hoan

- Céng ty CP Phit trién Thanh My
- Céng ty CP Phét trién Thanh My

S6 dw vii cée bén lién quan:

Bén lién quan

Doanh thu xay lip
Tra gdc vay

Ldi vay phai tra
Tra gdc vay

Lai vay dd ra

Chi tiéu

162.362.774.073
10.000.000.000
1.976.712.326
10.000.000.000
332.054.791

30/09/2025

2.101.917.508

470.356.165

01/01/2025

- Cong ty CP Tén Cang - Péng Vian Ha Nam
HAPDIC

HAFPDIC

Ong Nguyén Minh Hoan

Ong Nguyén Minh Hoan

Céng ty CP Phat trién Thanh My

Phai thu khéach hang
Phai thu khéch hang
Ngwdi mua tra tién
trurde

Vay ngén han

Lai vay phai trd
Vay

521 CAC KHOAN CONG NO TIEM TANG

5.726.705.113
5.351.796.000

38.000.000.000
0.202.762.552

3.726.705.113

60.000.000.000

48.000.000.000
1.226.050.226
10.0:00.000.000

Téng Céng ty khéng co khoan cong ng tiém tang nao khéc cin diéu chinh hodc cong bd trén Béo cdo tai

chinh.
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TONG CONG TY DAU TU PHAT TRIEN NHA VA PO THI NAM HA NOI Bio cdo tai chinh
Cum CN Ciu Giat, Duy Tién, Ninh Binh Cho giai doan tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP THEO) MAU B09 - DN
Ciic Thuyét minh nay la mgt bo phédn hgp thank v cdn diege doc r.?'cing theri v Bdo cdo tai chinh kém theo

522  SUKIEN SAU NGAY KET THUC NIEN b0 KE TOAN

Téng Céng ty khong c6 sy kién quan trong ndo xay ra sau ngay két thic nién do ké to4n cin trinh béy trén
Bdo cdo tai chinh,

523 SO LIEU SO SANH
S6 ligu so sdnh dugce ldy theo Bao cdo tai chinh cho nim tai chinh két thac ngay 31/12/2024 da duge kiém

toan boi Cong tv TNHH Kiém todn va Binh gid Quéc té va Bdo cdo tai chinh cho ki hoat déng 9 thang két thic
ngay 30/09/2024 cia Téng Céng ty.

NGUOI LAP BIEU

/

Lé Thi Dung Ta Ngge Nhiit Nguyén Dic Long
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HA NOI SOUTH HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

FINANCIAL REPORT

QUARTER 3 2025

Including:
1. Balance Sheet (Form B01 - DN)
2. Income Statement (Form B02 - DN)
3. Cash Flow Statement (Form B04 - DN)
4. Notes to Financial Statements (Form B09 - DN)




HA NOI SOUTH HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

FINANCIAL REPORT
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Including:
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HA NOI SOUTH HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Cau Giat Industrial Cluster, Duy Tien, Ninh Binh

FINANCIAL REPORT

Quarter 111 2025

FORM BOI-DN
DN - BALANCE SHEET

Items Codes | Notes | Closing Balance | Opening Balance
ASSET
A- SHORT-TERM ASSETS 100 102,098,178,402 194,006,433,766
l. Cash and cash equivalents 110 5,567,470,951 21,633,945 852
1. Cash 111 5.1 5,567,470,951] 18,633,945,852
2. Cash equivalent 112 - 3,000,000,000
IL. Short-term investment 120 - -
|. Short-term investment 121 = -
2. Provision for diminution in value of short-term 122 ) )
investments ==
3. Held to maturity investments 123 - -
111. Current account receivables 130 40,189,794,474 57.,367,291.,774
1. Accounts receivable 131 5.2 14,061,884,935 44,716,935,347
2, Advances to suppliers 132 53 32.598,591,040 19,373,762,557
3. Short-term inter-company receivable 133 - -
4, Cnnstructi_on contractor receivables based on agreed 134 ) )
progress billings
5. Short-term loan receivables 135 - *
6. Other receivables 136 210,011,118 21,357,489
7. Provision for doubtful debts 137 {6,680,692,619) (6,744,763,619)
8. Deficits in assets awaiting for solution 139 . -
IV. Inventories 140 40,760,698,218 93,505,779,005
1. Inventories 141 54 40,760,698,218 93,505,779.005
2. Provision for obsolete inventories 149 - -
Y. Other current assets 150 15,580,214,759 21,499.417,135
l. Short-term prepaid expenses 151 10,176,328 12,288, 598
2. VAT deductibles 152 15,570,038,431 21,487,128,537
3. Tax and other receivables from the State 153 - -
4. Government bond sale and repurchase transactions 154 - -
4. Other current assets 155 - 5
B. LONG-TERM ASSETS 200 797,138,334,509 606,664,580,631
l. Long-term receivables 210 = =
1. Long-term trade receivables 211 - -
2. Long-term advance to suppliers 212 . -
3. Paid-in capital in wholly owned subsidiaries 213 - .
4. Long-term intercompany receivables 214 - -
5. Long-term loan receivables 213 - -
6. Other long-term receivables 216 = -
7. Provision for doubtful long-term receivables 219 - -
11. Fixed assets 220 92,365,542,865 62,975,113,609
1. Tangible fixed assets 221 92,365,542,865 62,975,113,609
- Cost 222 5.5 157,184,852,928 123,452,888,294
- Accumulated depreciation 223 (64,819,310,063) (60,477,774,685)

2. Finance leases
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Items Codes | Notes | Closing Balance | Opening Balance
- Cost 235 - =
- Accumulated depreciation 226 - -
3. Intangible fixed assets 227 - -
- Cost 228 = 5
- Accumulated amortisation 229 - -
IIL Investment properties 230 - -
- Cost 231 - -
- Accumulated depreciation 232 - -
V. Long-term asset in progress 240 698,740,876,931 539,088,747.966
|. Long-term work in progress 241 = =
2. Construction in progress 242 3.6 698,740,876,931 539,088,747.966
V. Long-term investments 250 4,421,530,700 4.545,406.029
|. Investment in subsidiaries 251 - -
2. Investments in joint-ventures and associates 252 = =
3. Other long-term financial investments 253 57 10,000,000.000 10,000,000,000
4. Provision for long-term financial investments 254 (5,578,469,300) (5,454,593,971)
5. Held to maturity investments 255 - -
V1. Other long-term assets 260 1,610,384,013 55,313,027
1. Long-term prepaid expenses 261 1,610,384.013 55,313,027
2. Deferred tax assets 262 & =
3. Long-term reserved spare parts 263 - -
4. Other long-term assets 268 - ~
3. Commercial advantage 269 - -
TOTAL ASSETS 270 800.236,512,211 800,671,014,397
RESOURCES
C. LIABILITIES 300 306,317,025,413 284.657,954,576
I. Current liabilities 310 170,054,152,675 233,769,522,502
|. Accounts payable 311 5.8 26,661,324,.271 15,961,905,853
2. Advances from customers 32 5.9 - 74,400,000,000
3. Statutory obligations 313 19,319,113.852 15,772,344.210
4. Payables to employees 34 - 1,547,722,213
5. Acerued expenses 315 9.442 214 552 7.226,050,226
6. Inter-company payables 316 - -
1. Ccnstructi_an contractor payables based on agreed 317 i i
progress billings
&. Unearned revenue 318 Q18,000,000 -
9. Other payables 319 5.10 55,000,000 5.455,000,000
10. Short-term loans and debts 320 5.1 113,658,500,000 113,406,500,000
1. Provision for current payables 321 ” ]
I2. Reward and welfare fund 322 - =
13, Price stabilization fund 323 3 <
14. Government bond sale and repurchase transactions 324 - -
1. Long-term liabilities 330 136,262.872,738 50,888,432,074
1. Long-term trade payables 331 - -
2. Advances from customers 332 - -
3. Accrued expenses 333 - -
4. Long-term inter-company payables 334 - -
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Items Codes | Notes | Closing Balance | Opening Balance
5. Long-term inter-company payables 335 ® =
6. Unearned revenue 336 - *
7. Other long-term payables 337 5.10 34,536,358,800 31,709,667,600
8. Long-term loans and debts 138 5.11 101,726,513,938 19,178,764,474
9. Convertible notes 339 - -
10. Preference shares 340 - -
11, Deferred tax liabilities 341 - -
12, Provision for long-term payables 342 ! =
13. Science and technology development fund 343 = =
D. OWNER'S EQUITY 400 592,919,487,498 516,013,059,821
L. Owner's equity 410 512 592,919,487,498 516,013,059,821
1. Share capital 411 485,917,090,000 441,745,200,000
- Ordinary shares carrying voting rights 411a 483,917.090,000 441,745,200,000
- Preference shares 411b =
2. Share premium 412 206,116,000 206,116,000
3. Convertible options 413 -
4. Other owner's capital 414 -
3. Treasury shares 415 =
6. Assets revaluation reserve 416 # =
7. Foreign exchange differences 417 -
8. Investment and development reserve 418 -
9. Enterprise reorganization support funds 419 =
10, Other owner’s funds 420 4
11. Retained earnings 421 5.13 106,796,281,498 74,061,743,821
- Retained earnings to the prior year end 421a 29.889.853,821 11,058,060,490
- Retained earnings of the current year 421b 76,906,427,677 63,003,683,33]
12. Construction investment capital 422 - -
13. Non-controlling shareholder interests 429 -
IL. Other funds and reserves 430
1. Subsidised fund 431 -
2. Fixed assets forming fund 432 - -
TOTAL RESOURCES 440 899,236,512,911 500,671,014,397

. -',._-.22 26
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HA NOI SOUTH HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Cau Giat Industrial Cluster, Duy Tien, Ninh Binh

DN - INCOME STATEMENT

FINANCIAL REPORT

Quarter 111 2025
FORM BO2-DN

Accumulated from the | Accumulated from the

: Thi r This quarter inmi ! i ear o

Ttems Coter: | Bates | s | Jeovimpme | Sentos et | v o it st

{eurrent year) (previous year)
1. Gross revenue from goods sold and service rendered 01 5.14 97,292,349 366 24.678,884,515 269,253,581,128 119,865,532,146
2. Less deductions 02 - - - -
3. Net revenue from goods sold and service rendered 10 97,292,349 366 24,678,884,515 269,253,581,128 119,865,532,146
4. Cost of goods sold and service rendered 11 5.15 58,793,720,233 7.542,051,278 163,001,165,549 45,908,907,744
5. Gross profit from goods sold and service rendered 20 38,498.629,133 17,136,833,237 106,252,415,579 73,956,624,402
6. Financial income 21 5.16 41,065,223 9,526,950| 61,792,759 25,116,746
7. Financial expenses 22 5.16 1,015,230,097 EES,EES,MDI 2,859 946,982 2,000,624.516
Including: Interest expenses 23 1.015,230,097 535325,4]!]' 2,736,071,653 1,817.504.507
8. Profit and loss in joint ventures and associates 24 - - - -
8. Selling expenses 25 - - - -
9. General administration expenses 26 517 2.402,572,747 1,641,166,044 6.900.265.819 6.585.497,240
10. Operating profit 30 35,121.891,512 14,919.368,733 96,553,995,537 65,395,619,392
11. Other income 31 5.18 - - 992,186,697
12. Other expenses 32 10,141,850 B6.586,385 336,768,753 117,610,509
13. Loss from other activities 40 (10,141,850) (86,586,385) (336,768,753) 874,576,188
14. Accounting profit before tax 50 35,111,749,662 14,832,782,348 96,217,226,784 66,270,195,580|
15. Current corporate income tax expenses 51 5.19 7.024,378,302 2.966,556,470 19.310,799,107 13,260,243.941
16. Deferred corporate income tax expenses 32 . - - -
17. Met profit after corporate income tax a0 218,087.371.360 11,866,225,878 T6,906,427.677 53,009,951,639
18.1. Profit afier tax of parent company 61 - - - -
18.2. Non-controlling parent company's profit after tax 62 - - - -
19. Basic earnings per share (*) 70 - | e - -
20. Diluted earnings per share (*) 71 - P Al N .
7 HBHCO Q‘
PREPARER e CHIEF ACCOUNTANT
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HA NOI SOUTH HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Cau Giat Industrial Cluster, Duy Tien, Ninh Binh

FINANCIAL REPORT

DN - CASH FLOW STATEMENT (INDIRECT)

Quarter 111 2025
FORM Bd-DN

Accumulated from the

Accumulated from the

beginning of the year to | beginning of the vear to

Ttems Codes| Notes the end of this quarter | the end of this quarter
(eurrent year) (previous year)

I. Cash flows from operating activities
1. Profit/{Loss) before tax . 01 96,217.226,784 66,270,195,580
2. Adjustments for:
- Depreciation n2 4.341,535,378 4.304.918,764
- Provisions 03 50 804,329 233,120,009
- Unrealised foreign exchange (gains) losses 04 - -
- (Profits)/loss from investing activities 05 (61,792,759) (25,116,746)
- Interest expenses 06 2,736,071,653 1,817,504,507
- Other adjustments 07 -
3. Operating profit before movements in working capital 08 103,292,845,385 72,600,622,114
- {Increase)/Decrease in receivables 09 23,368,669,524 7.094,480,779
- (Increase VDecrease in invenlories 10 52,745,080,787 21,619,678.668
- Increase/{Decrease) in payables and accruals 11 (106,360,654,080) (72,429,366,954)
- (Increase)/decrease in prepaid expenses 12 (1,552,958,716) 1,161,460,357
- Increase, decrease trading securities 13 - =
- Interest paid 14 (1,860,8606,228) {1,471,581,503)
- Enterprise income tax paid 15 (15,600,188,814) (659,218,459)
- Other cash inflows from operating activities 16 = 3
- Other cash outflows from operating activities 17 - -
MNet cash from/{used in) operating activities 20 54.031,927,858 27.916,075,002
I1. Cash flows from investing activities
1. Acquisition and construction of fixed assets 21 (152,959,944 982) (19,153,736,182)
2. Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets and other long-term assets 22 - 930,000,000
3. Lending and purchases of debt instruments of other entities 23 - -
4, Collections from borrowers and sale of debt/instruments 24 - -
5. Payments for investments in other entities 25 - -
6. Proceeds from sale of investments in other entities 26 5 :
7. Interest and dividends received 27 61,792,759 25,116,746
Net cash (used in) investing activities 30 (152,898,152,223) (18,198,619,436)
1. Cash flows from financing activities
1. Capital contribution and issuance of shares 31 44,171,890,000 20,000,000,000
2, Capital redemption 32 - -
3. Borrowings received 33 141,907,874 464 15,106,500,000
4, Borrowings repaid 34 (59,108,125,000) (33,920,561,850)
5. Finance lease principal paid 35 - -
6. Dividends paid 36 (44,171,890,000) -
MNet cash (used in)/from financing activities 40 82,799,749, 464 1,186,138,150
Net (decrease)fincrease in cash (50 = 20+30+40) a0 {16,0066,474,901) 10,903,593,716
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of preriod &0 5.1 21,633,945 852 §,289,987,259
Impact of exchange rate fluctuation 61 P =
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period (70 = 50+60+61) 70 51 5, .%l—_h“ig\ PIXIQE.SBEI,BTS
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HA NOI SOUTH HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION Financial Report
Cau Giat Industrial Cluster, Duy Tien, Ninh Binh For the period from 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORM B09 - DN
These notes are an integral part of and should be vead in conjfunction with the accompanying financial statements

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

1.1  Structure of ownership

Ha Noi South Housing and Urban Development Corporation, (“the Corporation”) is a joint-stock
company established and operating under the Joint Stock Company Business Registration Certificate No,
0700222689 dated November 27, 2007, and the 15th amendment dated on June 10, 20235, issued by the
Department of Planning and Investment of Ha Nam Province.

The Corporation's headquarters is currently located at Cau Giat Industrial Cluster, Duy Tien Ward,
Minh Binh Province.

Ha Noi South Housing and Urban Development Corporation was formerly known as Thanh My Co.,
Ltd., established on March 26, 2004, with an initial charter capital of YND 2,500,000,000 with the primary
business activities included construction, real estate investment, exploitation, processing, and trading of
construction materials, among others,

On January 25, 2010, Thanh My Co., Ltd. was officially renamed Ha Noi South Housing and Urban
Development Corporation under Business Registration Certificate No. 0700222689 issued by the Department
of Planning and Investment of Ha Nam Province, with charter capital of VND 58,900,000,000, marking a
significant milestone in the Corporation’s development journey.

On July 13, 2010, the Corporation was first listed on the Hanoi Stock Exchange (HNX) under the stock
code NHA,

On January 21, 2021, the Corporation was officially listed on the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange
(HSX) under the stock code NHA,

Throughout its operation and development, the Corporation has increased its capital many times. As of
September 30, 2025, the charter capital contributed in accordance with the Corporation’s Business Registration
Certificate amounted to YND 485917,090,000, divided into 48,591,709 shares with a par value of VND
10,000 per share.

1.2 Primary Business Activities and Operations
The Corporation's primary business and operational activities include:

- Civil engineering construction: Investing in the development of infrastructure for industrial parks, urban
areas, and residential zones,

- Construction of other non-residential structures: Outdoor sports facilities; land separation and
improvement (e.g., road expansion, infrastructure projects, ete.) (4299),

- Residential construction: Building residential houses; construction of non-residential buildings (4101;
4102).

- Railway and road construction: Construction of railway infrastructure; construction of road infrastructure
(4211; 4212).

- Construction of utility projects: Civil electrical works; water supply and drainage systems;
telecommunication and communication facilities; other public utility construction projects (4221; 4222;
4223: 4229).

- Waterworks, mining facilities, and manufacturing infrastructure construction: Building water
infrastructure, mining facilities, and processing/manufacturing plants (4291; 4292; 4293).

- Site preparation and other specialized construction activities: Site preparation; installation of other
building systems; completion of construction projects; other specialized construction activities (4312;
4329 4330; 4390).

- Short-term accommaodation services: Hotel business; other lodging facilities; catering services for
customers under non-recurring contracts (5510; 5590; 5621); other food services (3629); beverage serving
services (36300,

- Real estate business: Trading in real estate and land use rights owned, utilized, or leased by the Company
(68100,
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HA NOI SOUTH HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION Financial Report
Cau Giat Industrial Cluster, Duy Tien, Ninh Binh For the period from 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) FORM B09 - DN
These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial siatemenis

1.3 Typical Production and Business Cycle

The Corporation's typical production and business cycle is carried out within a peried of no more than
12 months.

1.4.  Organizational Structure for Management and Operations

The members of the Board of Directors, the Supervisory Board and the General Director of the
Corporation during the period from January 1, 2023 to September 30, 2025 and up to the date of this Report

are as follows:

Board of Administration

Mr, Nguyen Minh Hoan
Mr. Nguven Van Hung
Mr, Nguyen Dac Long
Mr. Cu Duc Ngoc

Mr. Tran Ngoc Tuyen

Board of Supervisors

Ms. Duong Thi Huyen
Mr. Nguyen Van Nghia
br. Bui Thanh Luan

Board of General Directors

Mr. Nguyen Dac Long
Mr. Mguyen Hoang Dao
Mr. Nguyen Due Kien

1.5.  Legal representative

Legal representative of the Corporation is Mr. Nguyen Dac Long.

Chairman

Member

Member

Member

Independent Member

Chief Controller
Member
Member

General Director
Deputy General Director
Deputy General Director
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HA NOI SOUTH HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION Financial Report
Cau Giat Industrial Cluster, Duy Tien, Ninh Binh For the period from 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) FORM B09 - DN
These notes are an iitegral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements

2. BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PREPARATION AND ACCOUNTING PERIOD
2.1  Basis of financial statements preparation

The accompanying financial statements are presented in Vietnamese Dong (VND), based on the
historical cost principle and in accordance with the Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese
Accounting System, and other current regulations on accounting in Vietnam.

The accompanying financial statements are not intended to reflect the financial position, business
performance, and cash flows in accordance with the accounting principles and practices generally accepted in
other countries outside of Vietnam.

2.2 Accounting period

The Corporation's fiscal year begins on January | and ends on December 3 1.
3. APPLYING NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The Corporation applies the Enterprise Accounting System issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-
BTC dated December 22, 20114, by the Minister of Finance,

The Corporation has implemented the Vietnamese Accounting Standards and the guiding documents
issued by the State. The financial statements are prepared and presented in compliance with all regulations of
each standard, the guiding circulars for the implementation of the standards, and the current applicable
accounting system.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following are the main accounting policies applied by The Corporation in the preparation of the
financial statements:

4.1  Accounting Estimation

The preparation of financial statements in compliance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the
Vietnamese Accounting System, and other applicable regulations requires the Board of Directors to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of liabilities, assets, and the presentation of
contingent liabilities and assets at the balance sheet date, as well as the revenue and expense figures
throughout the financial year. Actual results may differ from the estimates and assumptions made.

4.2 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits, short-term investments, or investments that
are easily convertible to cash and carry minimal risk of changes in value,

4.3  Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are recorded at their estimated recoverable value, less any provision for doubtful
debts. Provisions for doubtful debts are made based on the Board of Directors’ evaluation of receivables that
are unlikely to be collected. Any increase or decrease in the provision balance is charged to management
expenses in the current year.

4.4 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. The cost of inventories includes
direct materials, direct labor, and overhead costs, if any, to bring the inventories to their current location and
condition. The cost of inventories is determined using the weighted average method. The net realizable value
is the estimated selling price less completion costs and any costs to sell and distribute.
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HA NOISOUTH HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION Financial Report
Cau Giat Industrial Cluster, Duy Tien, Ninh Binh For the period from 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) FORM B09 - DN
These notes are an integral part of and showld be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statemenis

4.5 Tangible Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Tangible fixed assets are presented at cost less accumulated depreciation,

The cost of tangible fixed assets includes the purchase price and all related costs directly atiributable
to bringing the asset into its intended use.

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method based on their estimated useful
lives, The specific depreciation periods are as follows:

Years
Buildings, Structures 25-45
Machinery and Equipment 6= 10
Transport Vehicles 6-10
Management Equipment 3-6

4.6 Construction in Progress

Construction in progress includes assets such as equipment being invested in, purchased, and
installed but not yet in use, and construction projects that are still in progress and not yet accepted or put into
use as of the financial vear-end.

4.7  Accounts Payable

Accounts payable represent amounts owed to suppliers and other entities. Payables include amounts
due to vendors, internal payables, and other payables. Payables are not recognized below the amount owed,
Payables are tracked by each entity and payment period.

4.8 Borrowings and Financial Lease Liabilities

Borrowings and financial lease liabilities are recorded based on receipts, bank documents, loan
agreements, and finance lease contracts. Borrowings and financial lease liabilities are tracked by entity and
repayment period.

4.9  Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly related to the acquisition, construetion, or production of assets that require a
substantial period of time to be ready for use or operation are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset until it
is ready for use or operation. Income arising from temporary investments of borrowings is deducted from the
capitalized cost of the related asset,

4.10 Owner's Equity Contributions

Owner's equity contributions are recorded at the actual amount contributed by shareholders.

Share capital surplus is recorded as the difference between the issue price and the par value of shares
when first issued or additional issued, Direct costs related to the additional issuance of shares and re-issuance
of treasury shares are recorded as a decrease in share capital surplus.

Retained earnings represent the profit (or loss) of the company after deducting income tax for the
period, adjustments due to retroactive application of changes in accounting policies, and adjustments due to
prior period errors.

MNet income after tax is distributed to sharcholders after setting aside funds as per the Company’s
Articles of Association and legal regulations, as approved by the General Shareholders’ Meeting.

Dividends are recognized as liabilities when approved by the General Shareholders' Meeting.
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HA NOI SOUTH HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION Financial Report
Cau Giat Industrial Cluster, Duy Tien, Ninh Binh For the period from 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) FORM B09 - DN
These notes are an integral part of and should be read in confunciion with the accompanying financial siatemenis

4.11 Revenue Recognition

The Company’s revenue includes revenue from real estate business, construction projects, asset

leasing services, and financial activities.

Revenue from Real Estate Business

Revenue from the sale of real estate, for which the Company is the investor, is recognized when all
five (5} of the following conditions are met:

- The property is fully completed and handed over to the buyer, and the Company has transferred
the risks and benefits associated with ownership of the property to the buyer;

- The Company no longer retains control over the property as an owner or has control over the
property;

- The revenue is determined with reasonable certainty;

- The Company has received or will receive economic benefits from the real estate sale;

- The costs related to the real estate sale are identifiable.

Revenue from land plot sales under irrevocable contracts is recognized when all four (4) of the
following conditions are met::

- The risks and benefits related to land use rights are transferred to the buver;

- The revenue is determined with reasonable certainty;

- The costs related to the land plot sale are identifiable;

= The Company has received or will certainly receive economic benefits from the land sale.

Revenue from Consiructi “oniracis

For construction contracts where payment is based on progress, revenue and related costs are
recognized as the work progresses, determined by the Company as of the balance sheet date.

For construction contracts where payment is based on completed work, revenue and related costs are
recognized based on work completed and confirmed by the customer, and reflected in the issued invoice.

Any changes in construction volume, compensation receipts, and other receipts are only recognized
as revenue when agreed upon with the customer.

Revenue from Assed Leasing

Revenue from leasing assets is recognized using the straight-line method over the lease term. Rent
received in advance for multiple periods is allocated to revenue in accordance with the lease term,

Service Revente

Revenue from service transactions is recognized when the outcome of the transaction can be reliably
measured. If a service transaction spans multiple periods, revenue is recognized based on the portion of the
worlc completed at the balance sheet date.

Fingncial Revenue

Interest from long-term investments is estimated and recognized based on the right to receive interest

from the invested companies.

Interest on bank deposits is recognized based on the bank’s periodic notice, and loan interest is
recognized based on the time and actual interest rate for each period.




HA NOI SOUTH HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION Financial Report
Cau Giat Industrial Cluster, Duy Tien, Ninh Binh For the period from 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) FORM B09 - DN
These notes are an integral part of and showld be read in confunction with the accompanying financial statements
4.12 Financial Expenses

Financial expenses are recognized in the Income Statement as the total financial expenses incurred
during the period, not offset by financial income, including interest expenses and provisions for financial

investments.

4.13 Taxes

Corporate Income Tax
Corporate income tax (if any) represents the total amount of current taxes payable and deferred taxes.

Current tax payable is calculated based on taxable income for the period. Taxable income differs
from the net profit presented in the Income Statement because it excludes income or expenses that are taxable
or deductible in other years (including any carryforward losses, if any) and does not include non-taxable or

non-deductible items.
Corporate income tax is calculated at a tax rate of 20% on taxable income as of the year-end.

The determination of the Company's income tax is based on current tax regulations. However, these
regulations are subject to change from time to time and the final determination of corporate income tax
depends on the resulis of the examination by the competent tax authority,

Other Taxes

Other taxes and fees are declared and paid to local tax authorities in accordance with current tax laws

in Vietnam.

4.14 Related Parties

Parties are considered related if one party has the ability to control or significantly influence the other
in making financial and operational policy decisions. Related parties include:

- Enterprises that have control over, or are controlled directly or indirectly through intermediaries, or
are under commeon control with The Corporation, including the parent company, subsidiaries, joint
ventures, jointly controlled businesses, and affiliates.

- Individuals who have the right to vote directly or indirectly in enterprises, significantly influencing
those enterprises, key management personnel who are responsible for planning, managing, and
controlling the Company’s activities, including close family members of such individuals,

- Enterprises where individuals mentioned above hold voting rights directly or indirectly, or where
such individuals may significantly influence the enterprise.

In considering each relationship with related parties, the nature of the relationship is considered, not
just the legal form of those relationships. All transactions and balances with related parties are disclosed in the

notes to the financial statements.
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HA NOI SOUTH HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
For the period from 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

Cau Giat Industrial Cluster, Duy Tien, Ninh Binh

Financial Report

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial siatements

=

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

FORM B0% - DN

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR INDICATORS PRESENTED ON THE BALANCE

SHEET, INCOME STATEMENT

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash on hand
Cash in bank
Total

ACCOUNTS RECEIVAELE

Tan Cang - Dong Van Ha Mam Joint Stock Company
Dong Van 111 Industrial Zone [nfrastructure
Development JSC

HDT Company Limited

Project Management Board of Hoa Mac - Chau Giang
Inter-commune Road Construction

Other customers

Total

ADVANCES TO SUPPLIERS

Hanoi Civil and Industrial Construction J5C
J-Home Joint Stock Company

Hop Phat Trading and Production JSC
Hung Dung Company Limited

Other Customers

Total

INVENTORIES

Raw materials, supplies
Production costs, unfinished business
- Construction works
Moc Bac Residential Area Profect

Total

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VIND
1,495,999.410 128,223,029
4.071,471,541 18,505,722,823
5,567,470,951 18,633,945,852
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
5,726,705,113 5,726,705,113
5,351,796,000 -
1,392,148,168 1,177,774,202
528,629,000 528,629,000

1,062,606,654

37,283.827,032

14,061,884,935 44,716,935,347
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
7.987.,370,145 -
3,333,000,000 2,000,000,000

2,884,342.847
2,000,000,000
16,393,878.043

2,273.266,767

15,100,495,790

32,598,591,040 19,373,762,557
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
2,688,517,900 3,797,116,997
38,072,180,318 89,708,662,008
14,168,520.202 41,822,557,755

23,903.660,116

47,886,104,233

40,760,698,218

93,505,779,005
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HA NOI SOUTH HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Financial Report
Cau Giat Industrial Cluster, Duy Tien, Ninh Binh

For the period from 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) FORM B09% - DN
These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statemenis
55 TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Office
Buildings, Machinery ;
architectural and Vehicles eqmpmcn'; ey fxen Total
items equipment B e
: furniture
VND VND VYND VIND VND VIND
ORIGINAL COST
At 01/01/2025 58,241,230,142 22,251,545,158 11,659,294,813 1,300,818,181 - 123,452.888,294
Increase in period 32,361,964,634 1,050,000,000 - 320,000,000 33,731,964,634
Purchased - 1,030,000, (80 - 320,000,000 1,370,000,000
Increazad diie 4 conplesion 32,361,964,634 - . ‘ - 32.361,964,634
aof basic construction
Decrease in period - - - - - -
Disposed = - - - -
AL 3070972025 120,603,194,776 23.301,545,158 11,659,294,813 1,300,818,181 320,000,000 157,184,852,928
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At 01/01/2025 35,749,914,393 13,366,283,018 10,484,854,716 876,722,558 60.477,774,685
Increase in period 2,601,000,126 1,285,399,592 290,826,401 164,042,592 266,667 4,341,535,378
Depreciated 2,601,000.126 1,285,399.502 200,826,401 164,042 592 266,667 4,341,535,378
Decrease in period = - - - - -
Disposed - - = = - -
At 30/09/2025 38,350,914,519 14,651,682,610 10,775,681,117 1,040,765,150 266,667 64,819,310,063
NET BOOK VALUE
At 01/01/2025 52,491,315,749 8,885,2062,140 1,174,440,097 424,095,623 - 62,975,113,609
At 30/09/2025 82,252,280,257 _5,649,862,548 883,613,696 260,053,031 319,733333 92,365,542 ,865




HA NOI SOUTH HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION Financial Report
Cau Giat Industrial Cluster, Duy Tien, Ninh Binh For the period from 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) FORM B9 - DN

These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statemenis

5.6 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Project for Commercial Hotel Complex in Hoa Mac Area 208,196,625,067 204,533,396,437
Project for Construction of the Road Connecting from Hoa 212,981,666,807 186,729,282,973
Mac Intersection to DHO5 Road and Two Corresponding
Projects of Van Xa, Cho Luong Urban Residential Area
62,059,142,510 43.228,732,916

Project for Investment in Construction of 05 Main Roads
in the Detailed Construction Planning at Scale 1/2000 of
Duy Tien Urban Center in the Form of Build-Transfer

Project for Investment in Construction of Residential and
Commercial Service Complex in the Zoning Planning at
Scale 1/2000 of Dong Van East Area

Project for Investment in Construction of Factory for
Lease in Chau Giang Commune, Duy Tien District

67.206.918.129

45,253,173,665

54,382,061,433

43,858,385,162

Project for Tan Ha Residential Area 102,694.497.050 6,112,773,771
Project on Investment, Construction and Business of 348,853,703 N
Infrastructure of Tien Son Craft Village Industrial Cluster
Major Repair Costs for Hoang Dong Factory Area = 244,115,274
Total 698,740,876,931 539,088,747,966
OTHER LONG-TERM FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Tan Cang - Dong Van Ha Nam Joint Stock Company 10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000
Total 10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000
ACCOUNTS PAYABLES
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND YND
Ha Hieu Trading Co,, Ltd 4,636,994 885 2,366,357.983
Dong Nam Construction and J5C 3,883,788 088 =
Son Huyen Trading and Construction Co,, Ltd 3,142,904,093 &
Thanh Dat Investment and Development JSC 1,537,015,000 1,645,070,000
Other suppliers 13,460,621,3035 11,950,477,870
Total 26,661,324,271 15,961,905,853
SHORT - TERM ADVANCES FROM CUSTOMERS
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Short — term ddvances from customers
Dr:rng Van 111 Industrial Zone Infrastructure Development y 60,000,000,000
Joint Stock Company
The individuals who have made payments for the transfer
of land use rights at the Moc Bac Residential Area Project AR 00,000
Total - 74,400,000,000
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HA NOI SOUTH HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Cau Giat Industrial Cluster, Duy Tien, Ninh Binh

Financial Report

Faor the period from 01/01/2025 1o 30/09/2025

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
These notes are an integral part of and shouwld be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statemenis

510 OTHER PAYABLES

Other short-term payables

Other deposit liabilities

Other payables and dues

Long-term other payables

FORM B0O9 - DN

24, 2018, to implement the construction of the road
connecting from the Hia Mac intersection to the BHOS

road, and two counterpart projects Van Xa, Cho Luong

Total

5.11 LOANS AND FINANCIAL LEASE DEBT

Short-term loans and
finance lease liabilities

Bank loans
Agribank Duy Tien Ha
Nam Branch

Long-term loans due for
repayment

Vietcombank, Ha Nam
Branch

FietinBank, Ha Nam
Branch

Loans from related parties

Chairman of BOA Nguyen
Minh Hoan

Thanh My Development
Jaint Stock Company

Personal loans

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
55,000,000 5,455,000,000
55,000,000 55,000,000
= 5,400,000,000
34,536,358,800 31,709,667,600
Capital contribution for the joint venture to implement the
project by Thanh Dat Investment and Development J5C
according to contract number 01/HP - LD dated August 34.536.358.800 31,709,667.600
34,591,358.800 37,164,667,600
01/01/2025 Increase Decrease 30/09/2025
VIND VIND VIND VND
113,406,500,000 56,903,250,000 (56,651,250,000) 113,658,500,000
34.600.000,000 32,900,000,000 (30,600,000,000) 36,900,000,000
34.600,000,000 32,900,000,000 30,600, 000,000 36,900,000,000
4.006,500,000 2,003,250,000 (2,551,250,000) 3,458,500,000
1.814.500,000 907,250,000 (907,230.000) 1.8714,5300,000
2 192,000,000 1,096,000,000 {1, 644,000,000) 1,644,000,000
58,000,000,000 - (20,000,000,000) 38,000,000,000
48.000,000,000 - {10,000,000,000) 38,000,000,000
10.000,000.000 - (10,000,000 000) -
16,800,000,000 22,000,000,000 (3,500,000,000) 35,300,000,000
19,178,764,474 85.004,624.464 (2.456,875,000) 101,726,513,938

Long-term loans and
finance lease liabilities

Bank loans

Vietcombank, Ha Nam
Branch

VietinBank, Ha Nam Branch

Total

19,178,764.474

85,004,624 464

(2,456,875,000)

101,726,513,938

12,069 734,274 835,004,624, 464 i'1,360,875.000) 95,713,483,738
7 109.030.200 - {1,098,000.000) 8,003,030 200
132,585,264,474 141,907.874,464 (59,108,125,000) 215,385,013,938
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512 OWNER'S EQUITY

ltems 01/01/2025 Increase Decrease 30/09/2025

(VIND) (VND) (VND) {(VND)
I, Owner's equity 516,013.059,821 121.078.317.677 (44,171,890,000) 592.919.4587.498
1, Owner's equity 441,745 200,000 44,171,890,000 - 433,917,090,000
2, Share premium 206,116,000 - - 206,116,000

3, Undistributed profit after tax

I1, Other sources and funds

1, Other funds under owner's equity

2, Capital for basic construction

Total

74,061,743 821

76,906,427,677

(44,17 1,850,000)

106,796,281 498

516,013,059,821

121,078,317,677

(44,171,890,000)

592,919,487.498

Owner's equity details

On September 30, 2025, the total charter capital of the Corporation is: VND 485,917,090,000, the specific
capital contribution situation is as follows:

Basis of ownership Including Act.ual F“pim!
contribution value

Shareholders N:;:labri:; of Pmﬁ';?iu" Amount (VND) Cl:-st:;::m Pr:tI::;ed at ﬁg}mi
Nguyen Minh Hoan 11,098,340 22.84% | 110.983,400,000 11,098,340 110,983,400,000
Cu Due Ngoe 68,730 0.14% 687,500,000 68,750 687,500,000
Tran Ngoc Tuyen 9610 0.02% 96,100,000 9.610 96,100,000
Kguyen Van Hing 472,708 0.97% |  4,727,080,000 472,708 4,727,080,000
Nguyen Dac Long 364,100 0.75% 3,641,000,000 364,100 3,64 1,000,000
Nguyen Hoang Dao 2,573,636 3.30% | 25,736,360,000 2,573,636 25,736,360,000
Nguyen Due Kien 2,404 848 4.95% | 24,048 480,000 2,404 848 24,048 480,000
Ta Ngoc Nhat 1,027,585 2.11% | 10,275,850,000 1,027,585 10,275,830,000
Other shareholders 30,572,132 62.92% | 305,721,320,000 30,572,132 305,721,320,000
Total 48,591,709 | 100.00% | 485,917,090,000 48,591,709 485,917,090,000

Shares 3I0/09%/2025 01/01/2025

Share Share

- Number of shares authorized to be issued 48,591,709 44,174,520

- Mumber of shares issued and fully contributed 48,591,709 44,174,520

+ Common shares 48,591,709 44,174,520

+ Preferred shares - -

- Number of shares repurchased - -

+ Common shares - -

+ Preferred shares - -

- Mumber of outstanding shares 48,591,709 44,174,520

+ Common shares 48,591,709 44,174,520

+ Preferred shares

# Par value of outstanding shares: 10,000 VND/share
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5.13

Undistributed profit from the previous year carried forward
Total profit before tax generated during the period

PROFIT DISTRIBUTION

Adjustment increase

Corporate income tax

Adjustment of corporate income tax expenses of previous years into

current year income tax EXPENses

Corporate income tax payable

Profit after tax

Profit distribution

- Provision for financial reserve fund

- Provision for production development investment fund

- Provision for reward and welfare fund
- lssuance of shares for dividend paymeni

- Payment of bonus shares to existing shareholders and emplovees

Undistributed profit

5.14

5.15

516

REVENUE

Revenue from construction activities
Revenue from rendering of services
Revenue from goods and real estate sold
Total

COST OF GOODS SOLD

Cost of Construction Activities
Cost of Services Provided
Cost of Real Estate Sold

Total

FINANCIAL INCOME AND EXPENSES

Financial income
Interest on deposits and loans
Taotal

Financial expenses

Loan interest

Provision for investment losses
Total

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VYND
74,061,743,821 11,058,060,450
96,217,226,784 78,788,781.028
336,768,753 136,707 456
19.310,799,107 15,785,097,697

19,310,799,107
76,906,427,677
44,171,890,000

44, 171,890,000

15,785,097.697
63,003,683,331

106,796,281,498

74,061,743,821

From 01/01/2025

From 01/01/2024

to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
YND VND

162,324, 087,709 14,620,855,285
2,249,037,284 1,785,276,356

104,680,456,135

103,459,400,505

269,253,581,128

119,865,532,146

From 01/01/2025

From 01/01/2024

to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VND VND
134,936,686,729 12,255,210,041
1,461,513.816 1,311,008,4%0
26,602,965,004 32,342,689.213
163,001,165,549 45,908,907,744

From 01/01/2025

From 01/01/2024

to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VND VND
61,792,759 25,116,746
61,792,759 25,116,746

2,736,071,653
123,875,329

1,817,504,507
183,120,009

2,859.946,982

2,000,624,516
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517 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VND VND
Administrative staff costs 3.026,966,074 2,259,900,222
Office supplies costs 49 379,549 81,656,090
Fixed asset depreciation costs 560,788,657 516,411,451
Taxes, fees and charges 244.913,134 102,644 495
Provision costs - 50,000,000
Provision reversals (64,071,000) -
Outsourcing service costs 2,988,126,776 2.328,249.989
Other cash costs 04,162,629 1.246,634,993
Total 6,900,265,819 6,585,497,240
5.18 OTHER INCOME
From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VYND VYND
Disposal of fixed assets 930,000,000
Other items - 62,186,697
Total - 992,186,697
519 CORPORATE INCOME TAX
From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
YND VND
Total accounting profit before tax 96,217,226,784 66,270,195,580
Adjustments to profit for determining taxable income (336,768,753) (31,024,124)
Total taxable income 96,553,995,537 66,301,219,704
Adjustment increase 336,768,753 31,024,124
Adjustment decrease " a
Including: + Income from real estate business 69,899.552,088 63,625,087,966
+ Income from other activities 26.654.443,449 676,131,738
Normal tax rate for real estate business 20% 20%
Tax rate for other activities 2094 20%
Corporate income tax expense from real estate business 13,979.910,417 13,125,017,593
Corporate income tax expense from other activities 5.330,888.690 135,226,348
Corporate income tax (CIT) = =
CIT arrears as per the Tax Department’s decision < "
Actual CIT payable 19,310,799,107 13,260,243,941
Profit after corporate income tax 76,906,427.677 53,009,951,639

these regulations may change over time and the final determination of corporate income tax depends on the results

The determination of income tax for The Corporation is based on the current tax regulations. However,

of inspections by the competent tax authorities.

5.20

INFORMATION ABOUT RELATED PARTIES

The related parties of the Company include:
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- Mr. Nguyen Minh Hoan Chairman of the Board of Administrators

- Dong Van 11 Industrial Mr. Nguyen Minh Hoan - Chairman of the Board of Administrators is a major
Zone Infrastructure shareholder and a member of the Board of Directors of Dong Van 3 Industrial
Development JSC Zone Infrastructure Development Joint Stock Company (HAPDIC)

- Tan Cang - Dong Van Ha MNoi South Housing and Urban Development Corporation is a capital
Ha Nam Joint Stock  contributor, Mr. Nguyen Minh Hoan - Chairman of the Board of Administrators is
Company a member of the Board of Directors of Tan Cang - Dong Van Ha Nam JSC.,

- Thanh My Development Mr. Nguyven Minh Hoan is a major shareholder of Thanh My Development Joint
Joint Stock Company Stock Company, Mr. Nguyen Duc Kien is the Chairman of the Board of Directors

and the Director of Thanh My Development Joint Stock Company.

Major transactions with related parties

i 8 W g -

From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
Related parties Transactions
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
Construction
- HAPDIC : 162,362,774,073 -
revenue
: Repayment of
= Mr. Nguyen Minh Hoan o 10,000,000,000 -
principal loan
- Mr. Nguyen Minh Hoan Interest Payvable 1,976,712,326 2,101,917,.808
Repayment of
- Thanh My Development ISC 10,000,000,000 -
principal loan
- Thanh My Development JSC Interest paid 332,054,791 470,356,165
Balances with related parties
Related parties Items 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
- Tan Cang - Dong Van Ha Nam JSC Accounts Receivable 5,726,705,113 5,726,705,113
Advances from
- HAPDIC f 5,351,796,000 -
customers
Advances from
- HAPDIC - 60,000,000,000
customers
- Mr. Nguyen Minh Hoan Short-Term Loans 38.000,000,000 48,000,000,000
- Mr. Nguyen Minh Hoan Interest Payable 9.202,762,552 7.226,050,226
- Thanh My Development JSC Loans - 10,000,000,000

5.21 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Corporation does not have any other contingent liabilities that need to be adjusted or disclosed in the

financial statements.
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522  EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD

The Corporation has no significant events occurring after the end of the fiscal vear that need to be

presented in the financial statements.

5.23 COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Comparative figures are taken from the Financial Statements for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2024,
which have been audited by International Auditing and Valuation Company Limited and the Financial Statements

for the 9-month period ending September 30, 2024 of the Corporation.

PREPARER CHIEF ACCOUNTANT
ﬁ % @
Le Thi Dung Ta Ngoec Nhat Nguyen Dac Long
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